MINISTRY OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND ENERGY

INVITATION FOR QUALIFICATION
FOR THE SELECTION OF ONSHORE WIND PROJECTS
THAT WILL RECEIVE SUPPORT MEASURES,
AT LOCATIONS IDENTIFIED BY DEVELOPERS

SUBJECT: Answers to the requests for clarification on the Bidding Procedure Documents
Dear Bidders,

Please find below answers to most of the requests for clarification submitted so far. Contracting

Authority is further reviewing a number of selected requests and will publish additional replies shortly.
Request 1:

In connection to QC2 Technical Criteria, Previous Experience, what is the date when the calculation of

the last five (5) years starts?
Answer to Request 1 [Updated 17 January 2022]:

For the purposes of demonstrating QC2, a plant must have reached its commercial operation date after
12 June 2015.

For the purposes of demonstrating QC1, each plant must have reached its commercial operation date
after 12 June 2012.

**k*
Request 2:

In connection to QC2 Technical Criteria, Previous Experience, if the documents that prove the
experience and meet the conditions required in the paragraph mentioned below are over 5 years old, are

they considered valid and sufficient for qualification?
Answer to Request 2:

The documentary evidence can’t be older than the plants themselves. Furthermore, documentary
evidence needs to be authenticated or certified in accordance with the formality requirements of

Appendix 4/1 of the Bidding Documents.



*k*k

Request 3:

In connection to QC2 Technical Criteria, Previous Experience, the Albanian version of the KPC
requires experience in solar power plants, while the English version requires experience in wind power

plants. Which of these two variants should we consider as criteria?
Answer to Request 3:

The QC2 criteria requires for Prospective Bidders to have experience in the development and operation
of onshore wind power generation plants, with at least one plant with a capacity of 20 MW or more.
The Albanian version of the RfQ Documents will be amended accordingly.

*k*k

Request 4:

We are re sending this request for clarification in reference to a qualification procedure for a Public
Procurement Procedure by the Albanian Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy announced on date
15.06.2021 and published on MIE’s website on date 22.06.2021, titled “Invitation for Qualification for
the Selection of Onshore Wind Projects that will Receive Support Measures, at Locations Identified by

Developers”, item 3.1. Questions, Clarifications and Amendments.

We’d appreciate it if you could clarify the following statement on Appendix 4/1 Specific Qualification
Criteria, QC1 and QC2:

“Experience in the development and operation of power generation plants...”

The way we understand this statement is that a bidder must have experience in both development and
operation of power plants, but not necessarily both processes (development and operation) have to be
related to one particular power plant. So, if a bidder has experience in developing plant A and operating

plant B this criteria should be considered fulfilled.
Answer to Request 4 [Updated 12 January 2022]:

In connection to QC1 and QC2 requirements, the Contracting Authority clarifies the following:

o Development and operation experience can be demonstrated separately through different plants
(e.g. Bidder developed Plant A and operated Plant B)



e For each plant, a commissioning certificate is essential to
operational

show that a plant actually became

o For each plant, Bidder should provide at least one document to show its role as developer

o For operation experience, either direct (in-house) or indirect (outsourced) O&M is acceptable

experience.

To better reflect the above, Appendix 4/1 of the Bidding Documents is amended as follows:

Quialification Criteria - Technical

These criteria are assessed on a Pass / Fail basis.

Required Documents / Forms

Supporting documents to justify the
Prospective Bidder’s capacity.

For a consortium member to contribute
towards satisfaction of the Technical and
Financial Criteria, it must have a
minimum shareholding of 20% in the
consortium.

QC1: Technical Criteria 1 — Past Experience 1

Experience in the development and operation of power generation
plants from renewable sources (wind, sun, hydro, biomass, etc.)
comprising a minimum of two plants with a cumulative capacity
of 30 MW or more. Each plant must have reached its commercial
operation date after 12 June 2012.

The Prospective Bidder may choose to demonstrate development
experience and operation experience separately through different
plants. In this case, the Prospective Bidder must demonstrate: i)
experience in developing a minimum of two plants with a
cumulative capacity of 30 MW or more; and ii) experience in
operating a minimum of two plants with a cumulative capacity of
30 MW or more.

DQC1:

In case of a Consortium, this experience
criterion must be fully met by one
Consortium member (subject to meeting
the minimum shareholding).

For each plant presented as past experience
for QC1, the Prospective Bidder must
provide:
e Form A2, as per this Appendix
e Avalid certificate of commissioning or
other equivalent document
e Evidence of development and/or
operation (see guidance below this
table)




QC2: Technical Criteria 2 — Past Experience 2

Experience in the development and operation of onshore wind
power generation plants, with at least one plant with a capacity of
20 MW or more. Each plant must have reached its commercial
operation date after 12 June 2015.

The Prospective Bidder may choose to demonstrate development
experience and operation experience separately through different
plants. In this case, the Prospective Bidder must demonstrate: i)
experience in developing at least one plant with a capacity of 20
MW or more; and ii) experience in operating at least one plant
with a capacity of 20 MW or more.

DQC2:

In case of a Consortium, this experience
criterion must be fully met by one
Consortium member (subject to meeting
the minimum shareholding).

For each plant presented as past experience
for QC2, the Prospective Bidder must
provide:
e Form A2, as per this Appendix
e Avalid certificate of commissioning or
other equivalent document
e Evidence of development and/or
operation (see guidance below this
table)

For each plant presented to demonstrate experience of development for the purposes of QC1 or QC2,

the Prospective Bidder must provide at least one of the following documents showing the Prospective

Bidder in the role of developer:

e Development contract for the plant

e Preliminary or final land agreement for the sale and/or surface rights acquisition of land

parcels related to the construction of the plant

e Permit issued by a relevant public body for the construction of the plant

e Grid connection agreement related to the electric grid connection of the plant

e  Proof of winning bids related to the development and construction of the plant

For each plant presented to demonstrate experience of operation for the purposes of QC1 or QC2,

the Prospective Bidder must provide:

¢ O&M contract, asset management contract or other types of operation contracts for the plant,

showing the Prospective Bidder either as the service provider or as the buyer of the service.

o Inthe case where the Prospective Bidder was the

main O&M contractor to a project

company but outsourced the O&M services to a third party, the Prospective Bidder

should provide the main O&M contract between itself and the project company.

Please note that the above documents must be submitted complete of all their sections, including any

attachments.

*k*k




Request 5:

We approach you in regard to the current auctioning process for wind energy. We plan to start
developing a wind energy project above the Kalimash tunnel near Kukes. However, due to the constraint

criteria for roads the project would be partly within a no-go area (according to the wind siting package).

To our understanding these computer generated maps cannot cover all details and in this specific case
we would consider the area as a regular suitable project area on a mountain ridge. Before going into site
specific planning we would appreciate your perspective and advice.

Answer to Request 5:

The wind Siting Study is a high-level analysis of the Albanian territory, providing indications at large
scale, including a constraint criterion for major roads, to inform bidders and technical, and
environmental and social submissions. In this specific case, geotechnical and hydrogeological
investigations would need to exclude interference with the Kalimash tunnel. Description and outcomes
of in depth-studies shall be submitted as part of the Project design (Ref. Section E in Appendix 7 of the
RFQ)”.

*k*k

Request 6:

In connection to APPENDIX 7, (9) Minimum Technical Specifications, a. Wind measurement
campaign “minimum duration of one year, including an entire winter season (November to April)”
could you please clarify what is the meaning of the period November to April ? Is it continuous period
like from 2021 November to 2022 April, OR can it also start on December 2021 and ends November
20227

Answer to Request 6:

Measurements must be conducted continuously, also during the winter period, for the entire year. It is
possible to start in December 2021 and to end in November 2022 or the (extended) RfP submission
deadline, but it would be preferable to consider the same winter season (without interruptions) because
climatic conditions could differ. We note that the Contracting Authority is considering to extend the

RFP submission deadline and will communicate shortly a formal decision.

*k*k



Request 7:

Pursuant to sections 1.16 and 3.1.1 of the "Invitation for qualification for the selection of onshore wind
projects that shall receive support measures, at locations identified by developers”, we are adressing

the following request for clarification to the Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy:

Reference is made to Appendix 7 — ‘Minimum technical specifications’, Clause 2.a ‘Usage of Met-Mats

for the measurement campaign’.

The referred to Clause recommends usage of Met-Mats for the collection of respective wind data, as a
basis for deciding on the WTG. Considering the technology developments and the terrain where we are
planning the campaign, we assess as a reliable alternative the usage of LIDAR technology for the wind
measurement. The selected LIDAR technology is accepted by DNV GL as a Stage 3 Bankable Lidar;
fully IEC Classified to IEC 61400-12-1: 2017.

We kindly ask for clarification and confirmation that such technology is accepted by your side and that
a potential rewording of Clause 2.a to allow for ICE classified technologies being permittable for the

required measurement campaign will be possible.

Answer to Request 7:

The Contracting Authority confirms that DNV GL is accepted for use in bankable / finance-grade wind
speed and energy assessment with either no or limited on-site met mast comparison under conditions
characterized by simple orography, with no reliefs or any element that could significantly affect the

wind speed profiles.

*k*k

Request 8:

We would kindly ask you for clarification regarding the requirement of “Evidence that the Proposed
Site is not located in areas defined as “constraints” or “no go areas” in the Wind Siting Study in

Appendix 15" at page 37 of the RFQ documents.



Answer to Request 8:

The documents should include cadastral maps issued by the Albanian Cadaster where the proposed
Site is located. Evidence that the proposed Site is outside of no-go areas described in the Siting Study
can be provided by overlaping the Site location with the No-go Areas map (included in the GIS package
available on MIE’s website). To clarify, the Wind Siting Study is a high-level analysis of the Albanian
territory, providing indications at large scale in order to guide and support Prospective and Pre-Qualified
Bidders in the selection of sites. “Constraints” and “no-go areas” are synonymous, as defined in the
Wind Siting Study, par. 2.4, “criteria are distinguished between conditions that prevent from achieving
the study goals (Constraints) and characteristics that the candidate site/area may fulfil at various degrees
of suitability (Indicators). [...] Constraints usually represent extremely sensitive areas or conditions of
natural, human and technical concern where the feasibility is technically unachievable, or the
environmental or socio-economic impact of the project would be unacceptable (e.g. Protected areas
constraint: a plant cannot be located within specific protected areas). Constraints in a siting model are
simply overlapped and merged to generate a map of areas where siting is prevented, called Constraints

29

map”.

*k*k

Request 9:
In consideration of building an wind turbine close to no-go areas, do we need to position the turbine

center, the foundation or the total turbine including blades outside the “no-go areas”?

Answer to Request 9:

The total turbine, including the area swept by blades, shall be placed outside the “no go areas”.

*k*k

Request 10:

I am writing to you with reference to the document published by the Ministry of Infrastructure and
Energy of the Republic of Albania, relating to the pre-qualification phase (ie KPK) for the Construction
and Management of a wind power plant, encouraged by the Albanian Government, as the company for

which 1 work would be interested in participating in this call for tenders.



In this document, in its Albanian language version, in Annex 14 (pg. 77) the study for the environmental
impact is required as a document necessary for the pre-qualification in the first phase (KPK). Previously
in chapter 10 paragraph v), where the documents required for the second phase (KPP) are listed, the
same document relating to the environmental study is reported. Could you therefore clarify if the
document relating to the environmental study is to be presented during the first phase (KPK) or during
the second (KPP)?

Answer to Request 10:

There is a typo in the Albanian version of the RFQ. The English version of Appendix 14 states that the
ESIA must be submitted at the RFP stage, not the RFQ stage. This is being reflected and an amended
RFQ document in Albanian version will be published shortly.

*k*k

Request 11:

In connection to part 1.1.2. Qualification Criteria, we need clarification on QC1 and QC2 for
qualification at the RFP stage relating to the following:
e i Is it sufficient for the candidate for qualification to meet only one of the technical criteria
KK1 or KK2?

e ii. Or do you have to meet both KK1 and KK2 criteria at the same time?
Answer to Request 11:
Prospective Bidder must meet both QC1 and QC2. Please note that QC1 and QC2 have been amended

since the initial publication, so the Prospective Bidder should refer to the latest versions. Please refer to

Answer to Request 4 for further details.

*k*k



Request 12:

While reading through the tender document you provided, a few questions arose which we kindly ask
you to answer.: Are there any requirements how old wind measurement data for the respective location

have to be?

Answer to Request 12:

As a general rule data collected after 2005 will be considered useful (installation of met masts with
heights above 40 metres started around 2005). In any case the wind consultant’s opinion on the validity
of such wind data for present day windfarm design will prevail. Please refer to the Appendix 7 of the
amended RFQ document for further details.

*k*k

Request 13:

Qualification Criteria (QC): For the Qualification Criteria it is necessary to fulfil the technical and
economic criteria by the company. Is it allowed to team up with a partner and to apply as a Joint
Venture? What are the regulations if a subsidiary (where the parent company has a 100% stake in the
subsidiary) applies for the tender that cannot meet the requirements (e.g. the subsidiary was founded in

2020), but the parent company can fulfil the financial and technical criteria?

Answer to Request 13:

A Prospective Bidder may take the form of a Consortium. Please read the RFQ carefully, especially
Section 3.14 and Appendix 4. In the situation described where the subsidiary is unable to meet the
requirements by itself, the Contracting Authority would expect the parent company to be the Prospective
Bidder.

*k*k

Request 14:

When do the conference for prospective bidders take place? Is a registration necessary?



Answer to Request 14:

The Prospective Bidders™ Conference took place on 24 November 2021. Contracting Authority may
decice to organise another conference at its own discretion, later in the tender process to present in more

details the project agreements and clarify further on the RFP requirements.

*kk

Request 15:

Deployment of two or more met-masts for a wind-farm site, preferably one met-mast for every 5-8
turbines or 10-20 MW capacity. We understand that the lower number is for a complex terrain and the

higher number for a simple terrain. Is this a suggestion or a requirement?

Answer to Request 15:

The lower number is for simple terrain while the higher number applies to complex terrain. As for the
measurement campaign: each campaign has to be approved by a qualified wind consultant (for example
members of the MEASNET (Measuring Network of Wind Energy Institutes) network or other
equivalent standard). The same wind consultant will evaluate the complexity of the terrain and, as a
consequence, the number of met masts needed (and their location). In Albania, the majority of terrains

of interest for windfarm development are expected to be complex.

The website WWW.MEASNET.COM provides a list of companies (Name and locations) qualified,
referenced and well known in the field of wind measurement and windfarm design (layout, micrositing,
etc ....). Please refer to the Appendix 7 of the amended RFQ document for further details on the

qualification of the wind consultant.

*k*k

10



Request 16:

Deployment of two or more met-masts for a wind-farm site, preferably one met-mast for every 5-8
turbines or 10-20 MW capacity. We understand that the lower number is for a complex terrain and the

higher number for a simple terrain. Who will determine if the terrain is complex?

Answer to Request 16:

The lower number is for simple terrain while the higher number applies to complex terrain. As for the
measurement campaign: each campaign has to be approved by a qualified wind consultant (for example
members of the MEASNET (Measuring Network of Wind Energy Institutes) network or other
equivalent standard). The same wind consultant will evaluate the complexity of the terrain and, as a
consequence, the number of met masts needed (and their location). In Albania, the majority of terrains
of interest for windfarm development are expected to be complex.

The website www.measnet.com provides a list of companies (Name and locations) qualified, referenced
and well known in the field of wind measurement and windfarm design (layout, micrositing, etc ....).
Please refer to the Appendix 7 of the amended RFQ document for further details on the qualification of

the wind consultant.

*k*k

Request 17:

Deployment of two or more met-masts for a wind-farm site, preferably one met-mast for every 5-8
turbines or 10-20 MW capacity. We understand that the lower number is for a complex terrain and the
higher number for a simple terrain. Can we assume 1 met mast for 8 turbines with each turbine having
4 MW capacity?

Answer to Request 17:
In general, yes, if terrain is flat with no trees. If the turbines are placed on two different hills or
mountains two met masts are strongly recommended to take account of shear effects from the valleys

and trees. Please refer to the Appendix 7 of the amended RFQ document for further details on the

qualification of the wind consultant (key information are resumed below).

11



The lower number is for simple terrain while the higher number applies to complex terrain. As for the
measurement campaign: each campaign has to be approved by a qualified wind consultant (for example
members of the MEASNET (Measuring Network of Wind Energy Institutes) network or other
equivalent standard). The same wind consultant will evaluate the complexity of the terrain and, as a
consequence, the number of met masts needed (and their location). In Albania, the majority of terrains

of interest for windfarm development are expected to be complex.

The website www.measnet.com provides a list of companies (Name and locations) qualified, referenced

and well known in the field of wind measurement and windfarm design (layout, micrositing, etc ....).

*k*k

Request 18:

Deployment of two or more met-masts for a wind-farm site, preferably one met-mast for every 5-8
turbines or 10-20 MW capacity. We understand that the lower number is for a complex terrain and the

higher number for a simple terrain. How many months of measurement is needed for each met mast?

Answer to Request 18:

A minimum of twelve months, including an entire winter season with calibrated anemometers and full
data registration (i.e. no broken instruments) is required. Please refer to the Appendix 7 of the amended
RFQ document for further details on the qualification of the wind consultant (key information are

resumed below).

The lower number is for simple terrain while the higher number applies to complex terrain. As for the
measurement campaign: each campaign has to be approved by a qualified wind consultant (for example
members of the MEASNET (Measuring Network of Wind Energy Institutes) network or other
equivalent standard). The same wind consultant will evaluate the complexity of the terrain and, as a
consequence, the number of met masts needed (and their location). In Albania, the majority of terrains
of interest for windfarm development are expected to be complex.

The website WWW.MEASNET.COM provides a list of companies (Name and locations) qualified,
referenced and well known in the field of wind measurement and windfarm design (layout, micrositing,
etc ....).

*k*k
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Request 19:

Deployment of two or more met-masts for a wind-farm site, preferably one met-mast for every 5-8
turbines or 10-20 MW capacity. We understand that the lower number is for a complex terrain and the

higher number for a simple terrain. What should be the data availability per met mast?

Answer to Request 19:

Minimum 98%. . A good wind measurement campaign will require a minimun of 51,500 valid data
measurements out of a total of 53,136 recorded data for a year (98%), assuming an average 10 minute
wind measurement (as standard for most data loggers) or 6 recorded wind measurements each hour.
Please refer to the Appendix 7 of the amended RFQ document for further details on the qualification of

the wind consultant (key information are resumed below).

The lower number is for simple terrain while the higher number applies to complex terrain. As for the
measurement campaign: each campaign has to be approved by a qualified wind consultant (for example
members of the MEASNET (Measuring Network of Wind Energy Institutes) network or other
equivalent standard). The same wind consultant will evaluate the complexity of the terrain and, as a
consequence, the number of met masts needed (and their location). In Albania, the majority of terrains

of interest for windfarm development are expected to be complex.

The website www.measnet.com provides a list of companies (Name and locations) qualified, referenced

and well known in the field of wind measurement and windfarm design (layout, micrositing, etc ....).

**k*

Request 20:

Deployment of two or more met-masts for a wind-farm site, preferably one met-mast for every 5-8
turbines or 10-20 MW capacity. We understand that the lower number is for a complex terrain and the

higher number for a simple terrain. Shall we have the met mast installation registration and a report by

our company?

13



Answer to Request 20:

The met mast characteristics, instrumentation, and installation shall be in accordance with specifications
established by a qualified wind consultant, such as, for example members of the MEASNET network.
An installation report for each met mast shall be approved by a qualified wind consultant. Please refer
to the Appendix 7 of the amended RFQ document for further details on the qualification of the wind

consultant (key information are resumed below).

The lower number is for simple terrain while the higher number applies to complex terrain. As for the
the measurement campaign: each campaign has to be approved by a qualified wind consultant (for
example members of the MEASNET (Measuring Network of Wind Energy Institutes) network or other
equivalent standard). The same wind consultant will evaluate the complexity of the terrain and, as a
consequence, the number of met masts needed (and their location). In Albania, the majority of terrains
of interest for windfarm development are expected to be complex.

The website www.measnet.com provides a list of companies (Name and locations) qualified, referenced

and well known in the field of wind measurement and windfarm design (layout, micrositing, etc ....).

*k*k

Request 21:

Deployment of two or more met-masts for a wind-farm site, preferably one met-mast for every 5-8
turbines or 10-20 MW capacity. We understand that the lower number is for a complex terrain and the
higher number for a simple terrain. Shall the measurements be done by an independent company such

as; DNV, UL, Windguard? Or shall the installation reports be prepared by an an independent company?

Answer to Request 21:

The wind measurement campaign can be performed also by the developer on its own, provided that the
instrumentation used and the installation report are approved by a qualified wind consultant. The
windfarm layout, even for only 4 or 5 turbines in line, will have to be approved by a qualified wind
consultant even if drafted in house by the developer using commercial wind siting software such as, for
example, WASP. It is strongly advised to involve a qualified wind consultant since the beginning of the

wind measurement campaign because this warrants that collected data will have a quality considered

14



bankable by financing institutions. In clarification of the RFQ documentation, a Technical Annex
(Appendix 7) has been provided to update and clarify the detailed requirements that the wind

measurement campaign and Energy Yield Report must satisfy.

*k*k

Request 22:

If the shareholders of the company are individuals, can we use the experience and financials of the
parent company who is owned by these individuals?

Answer to Request 22:

From the question, the relationships between “the company”, “the parent company” and the
“individuals” are unclear. As a general point, the Contracting Authority would expect the parent
company to be the Prospective Bidder in order for the parent company’s experience and financials to

be considered. Please refer to the RFQ Appendix 4 for details.

*k*k

Request 23:

Qualification Criteria QC1 and QC2

QC1 requires proved experience in the development and operation of power generation plants from
renewable sources (wind, sun, hydro, biomass, etc.) comprising a minimum of two plants with a
cumulative capacity of 30 MW or more. Each plant must have reached its commercial operation date

no more than 10 years before the Qualification Application Submission Deadline.

QC2 requires proved experience in the development and operation of onshore wind power generation
plants, with at least one plant with a capacity of 20 MW or more. Each plant must have reached its
commercial operation date no more than 5 years before the Qualification Application Submission

Deadline.

If a Prospective Bidder, or Consortium member is able to show experience, in the last 5 years, in
development/operation of:
One wind generation plant of 20 MW or more; and

One wind generation plant of 10 MW or more.

15



Can the same documents be used for the satisfaction of both QC1 and QC2, or in any case the power

generation plants for QC1 must be different from those of QC2?

Answer to Request 23:

A relevant onshore wind plant can be considered as past experience for both QC1 and QC2.

*k*k

Request 24:

Qualification Criteria QC1 and QC2

QC1 requires proved experience in the development and operation of power generation plants from
renewable sources (wind, sun, hydro, biomass, etc.) comprising a minimum of two plants with a
cumulative capacity of 30 MW or more. Each plant must have reached its commercial operation date

no more than 10 years before the Qualification Application Submission Deadline.

QC2 requires proved experience in the development and operation of onshore wind power generation
plants, with at least one plant with a capacity of 20 MW or more. Each plant must have reached its
commercial operation date no more than 5 years before the Qualification Application Submission

Deadline.

In case the qualification application is submitted by joint venture (defined in the tender as “consortium’)
of companies, and one of the members of the consortium has no development and operation of onshore
wind power generation plants in the last 5 years. Is it sufficient that only one member of the joint venture
(or “consortium”) fulfil the technical criteria which is mentioned in QC1 and QC2? Or is it necessary

for all members of the consortium to fulfill the technical criteria in QC1 and QC2?

Answer to Request 24:

Please refer to the rules as stated in DQC1 and DQC2. In case of a Consortium, QC1 must be fully met
by one Consortium member (subject to meeting the minimum shareholding) and QC2 must be fully met

by one Consortium member (subject to meeting the minimum shareholding), which may or may not be

the same as the Consortium member meeting QC1.

16



*k*k

Request 25:

Qualification Criteria QC3

In case the qualification application is submitted by joint venture (defined in the tender as “consortium”)
of companies, and the QC3: Economic Criteria is met by only one of the members of the consortium, are
all consortium members required to submit the relevant documentation (i.e. audited Balance Sheets
and/or Financial Audit Reports of the last 3 financial years and auditor’s certificate specifying the Net
Worth of the Prospective Bidder and Form Al attached to the RFQ Documents), or it is sufficient to
provide these documents only with respect to the member of the consortium that meets the QC3

qualification criteria?

If all members a consortium are required to submit their financial documentation, and one of the
members of the consortium has been incorporated for less than 3 years, is it allowed for this member
to provide the documents relevant only for actual the years since its incorporation, provided that

QC3: documentation and criteria are met in full by the other members of the consortium?

Answer to Request 25:

If a Consortium member meets the minimum shareholding requirement and can satisfy the QC3

(Economic Criteria) on its own, then it is sufficient for only that Consortium member to provide the
documents described in DQC3.

*k*k

Request 26:

Prospective Bidder’s Group Companies

1.1.2 Part Il — Qualification Criteria of the RFQ Documents provides that qualification criteria QC1 and
CQ2 may also be demonstrated by Prospective Bidder’s Group Companies.

“Prospective Bidder’s Group Companies”, herein, is considered every entity which is directly or

indirectly under Control of the Prospective Bidder.

17



As a reminder Control shall refer to the possibility of exercising decisive influence on an undertaking,
natural or legal person, on the basis of shareholding or voting rights, contracts or any other means, either

separately or in combination, and having regard to the considerations of fact and law involved.

Could you please clarify if the definition of Prospective Bidder’s Group Companies will include also
sister companies of the prospective bidder — i.e. the definition to include also “Prospective Bidder’s
Group Companies shall also include an entity that is controlled by the same entity that controls the
Prospective Bidder”.

Answer to Request 26:

The definition of Prospective Bidder’s Group Companies cannot be extended in the way described in
the question. In the situation described, the Contracting Authority would expect the parent company to
be the Prospective Bidder.

The ultimate company exercising control can be a direct or indirect shareholder. It needs however to
prove that it exercises effective control over decision-making bodies of all the companies involved and

be a Consortium Member with at least 20% shareholding in the Consortium.

*k*k

Request 27:

Original and certified documentation

Section 5, par. 5.2.4 of the RFQ Documents provides that the Prospective Bidders application
documentation shall be submitted in original, as per requirements provided under these Qualification
Documents.

On the other hand, Appendix 4 of the RFQ Documents provides that “All documents comprising the

Qualification Documents must be submitted in original or copies certified by a notary public”

Please clarify which of the above prevails, and if Prospective Bidders are allowed to submit notary

certified true copies of the Qualification Documents.

18



Answer to Request 27:

The Prospective Bidders may submit documents in original which would be preferable. However, they
may submit certified true copies of the Qualification Documents provided that they comply with the
Authentication, Legalisation and Translation Requirements, as provided under Appendix 4 of the RFQ

Documents and mandatory requirements of the Albanian legislation.

*kk

Request 28:

Language
Section 1, par. 1.13 “Language” of the RFQ Documents provides that “....... the language of the

Qualification Applications shall be in Albanian or English language. If the documentation is submitted
in English, the Bidder is obliged to submit also a certified and notarized translation into Albanian
language. In case of discrepancy the Albanian translation will be used to interpret information and any

ambiguities.....”

On the other hand, Appendix 4 of the RFQ Documents provides that “Documents in foreign (non-
Albanian) language must be accompanied by the Albanian language translated version, which
translation must be certified before a notary public and legalised or apostilled in accordance with the
Legalisation and Apostille requirements set forth by the Applicable Laws and the Albanian Ministry of
Foreign Affairs.

Could you please confirm that documents in foreign (non-Albanian) language, other than the English
language, need to be translated and certified only in Albanian language, and no translation/certification

also in English language is required.

Answer to Request 28:

Qualification documents in foreign language, other than English, need to be translated in Albanian
language, which is the official language in the Republic of Albania. Translation in English language is

not mandatory, but may be helpful to the review of the submissions by the independent international

advisors. .

*k*k
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Request 29:
Award criteria

Section 1 Request For Qualification Notice of the RFQ Documents, provides that:

...... Participation in this tender process is restricted to Projects with a minimum capacity of 10 MW
and a maximum capacity of 75 MW. Through this tender process, the MIE will select Projects totalling
100 MW that will receive support measures as described below. The Contracting Authority may decide
at a later stage to increase the total tendered capacity to 150MW?”.

Moreover, Section 10 Further Information On The Rfp (2nd) Stage, par 10.1 Requirements at the RFP
stage of the RFQ Documents, provides that:

......... The technical, environmental and social criteria will be evaluated on a pass/fail basis; then the
Financial Bids (i.e. price) will be used to select the Projects that will receive support measures.”

Part of the technical criteria are the “energy yield”.

Assuming that the cumulative bids of all Qualified Bidders in the RFP, will exceed the total of 100 MW
(or 50MW, if later increased by MIE), could you please clarify if the lowest offered price will be the
only criteria for award of a project, despite the proposed installed capacity and/or the energy yield?
Will the proposed installed capacity and/or the energy yield be weighted somehow in the evaluation

process?

Answer to Request 29:

At the RFP stage, the technical, environmental and social criteria will be evaluated on a pass/fail basis.
The Projects that pass all of the criteria will then be ranked on the basis of the Financial Bids (i.e. from

lowest to highest price) and selected for award. Tie-breaker rules will be defined in the RFP in case

identical prices are offered.

*k*k

Request 30:

RFP Documentation — Development Permit

Section 10 Further Information On The Rfp (2nd) Stage, par 10.1 Requirements at the RFP stage of
the RFQ Documents, provides that Qualified Bidders must submit:
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(iii) Development permit issued by the competent authority, in accordance with Law No. 107/2014 "On
Territorial Planning and Development", as amended ("Law 107/2014"), and the decision of the Council
of Ministers No. 408, dated 13 May 2015 "On the approval of the Regulation of the Territory
Development", as may be amended ("DCM 408").

Considering that at the RFP stage Qualified Bidder have no certainty that their project will be awarded,
and that based on art. 38 of Law No. 107/2014 "On Territorial Planning and Development", as
amended, the issuance of a development permit causes the permanent change of the category of land,
Kindly consider if it is appropriate to obtain a development permit at the RFP state.

Answer to Request 30:
The development permit will be a pass/fail requirement at the RFP stage. Therefore, Pre-qualified
bidders must obtain a development permit. The Contracting Authority has liaised with the Agency for

Territorial Development to clarify this procedure and is available to help Bidders in discussions with

the Agency.

*k*k

Request 31:

RFP Documentation — Land Title

Section 10 Further Information On The Rfp (2nd) Stage, par10.1 Requirements at the RFP stage of
the RFQ Documents, provides that Qualified Bidders must submit:

(vii) Evidence that the Pre-Qualified Bidder has right of ownership or exclusive real right to occupy,
use and enjoy the proposed site, with a view to design, construct, install, operate and maintain the
project, submitted in a form satisfactory for the issuance of a construction permit and duly

registered with the relevant local directorate(s) of the State Cadastre Agency; and

(viii) Evidence that sufficiently demonstrates availability of land for right of way as required for the
construction and operation of the transmission line for connecting the Project to the grid by TSO
approval and in accordance with the applicable laws No. 43/2015 as amended “On Power Sector”, and

no 7/2017 “On promotion of energy from Renewable sources”.
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With respect to item (vii) the contracts regarding the ownership/usage of land must be definitive, and
registered and State Cadastre Agency, while item (viii), it is sufficient to submit contractual

arrangements/promises or letters of agreement ““in principle”.

Considering that at the RFP stage Qualified Bidder have no certainty that their project will be awarded,
and that definitive contracts are required only for the issuance of a construction permit (which is at a
later stage i.e. after the signing of the PDA), could you please clarify that the right of ownership or
exclusive real right to occupy, use and enjoy the proposed site, with a view to design, construct, install,
operate and maintain the project, may be also demonstrated by arrangements/promises or letters of

agreement “in principle”, and not by definitive agreements, registered at the x State Cadastre Agency?

Answer to Request 31:

With respect to the Proposed Site (item vii of paragraph 10.1 of the RFQ Documents), the Contracting
Authority confirms that rights over the land can be demonstrated by definitive agreements that have or
acquire a binding legal effect if the Pre-Qualified Bidder is selected at the RFP stage as a Selected
Bidder. To this purpose, these agreements do not have to become effective from the signing date, but
may comprise conditions precedent with a binding effect if the project is selected successful. The
agreements should also contain provisions that demonstrate that land owners or persons having rights
over the selected land cannot unilaterally terminate or divest themselves from the agreements if the Pre-
Qualified Bidder is selected at the RFP stage as a Selected Bidder.

Agreements could be registered as a charge in the State Cadastre Agency, without a need to obtain final

registration of the transfer of ownership title or final transfer of the right of use.

Contracting Authority remains available to provide further clarifications on this point and support
Prospective Bidders in resolving any issue with the State Cadastre Agency or the Agency for Territorial

Development on the above.

With respect to the right of way required for the construction of the transmission line (as required by
item viii of paragraph 10.1 of the RFQ Documents), the Contracting Authority confirms that the Pre-
Qualified Bidder(s) may submit as evidence contractual arrangements/promises or letters of agreement
“in principle”, and not definitive agreements. These should also contain clauses demonstrating that the
persons having rights over the right of way cannot unilaterally terminate or divest themselves from the

agreements if the Pre-Qualified Bidder is selected at the RFP stage as a Selected Bidder.
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Contracting Authority stresses that regardless of the process for acquiring the necessary land rights or
property, the developer should in any case maintain compliance with the Applicable requirements for
ESIA as outlined in Appendix 14 of the RFP documents, including the preparation of a Land Acquisition
and Resettlement Plan for the proposed site, transmission line and any other associated facilities as
referred under Section 10.1. (vii) and (viii) and Appendix 14, in particular 3.10 Environmental and
Social Management Plan of Appendix 14.

Contracting Authority highlights that any above-referenced agreement or arrangement on land
acquisition and/or acquisition of rights of use, enjoyment, access of property as well as any related
restriction, must be negotiated between the parties on voluntary basis and fair terms, complying for
example with the relevant provisions of the EBRD Performance Requirement 5 Land Acquisition,
Involuntary Resettlement and Economic Displacement, or equivalent requirements of other IFls and
Appendix 14 of the RFQ documents. This requires inter alia Prospective Bidders shall ensure that rights
over land are procured in a way that is consistent with human rights requirements, providing a fair
compensation and other incentives to affected parties, mitigating risks of asymmetry of information and
bargaining power, identifying all informal users, where possible avoid resettlement or where
unavoidable minimise resettlement or adopt appropriate measures to mitigate adverse effects on

affected parties.

In case of mandatory easement or right of way over the land transferred to Prospective Bidders by the
network operators for the purpose of installing transmission lines in accordance with the Albanian Civil
or other mandatory transfer of rights if applicable, Prospective Bidders must ensure that any involuntary
resettlement is implemented in accordance with for example the EBRD Performance Requirement 5
Land Acquisition, Involuntary Resettlement and Economic Displacement, or equivalent requirements
of other IFIs and Appendix 14 of the RFQ documents. In particular, this implies avoiding or, when
unavoidable, minimise, involuntary resettlement by exploring alternative project designs, or mitigate
adverse social and economic impacts from land acquisition or restrictions on affected persons’ use of
and access to assets and land; restore or, where possible, improve the livelihoods and standards of living
of displaced persons to pre-displacement levels improve living conditions among physically displaced

persons.

For further details, please refer to Appendix 14 Terms of Reference for the Environmental and Social
Impact Assessment Study, in particular section 3.10 Environmental and Social Management Plan, Land

Acquisition and Resettlement Plan.

*k*k
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Request 32:

How is it thought & predicted in the bid evaluation methodology, the case when ?

In RFQ documents; chapter 10, point 10.1, ii) states that the proposed location meets the other criteria
set by DCM no. 349, dated 12.06.2018 "On the approval of support measures to promote the use of
electricity from renewable sources of sun and wind , as well as the procedures for the selection of
projects for their benefit ", as amended.

In this DCM, specifically: point 6, To ensure that bidders have the necessary capacity to carry out the
project, the special commission will be based on the basic application and qualification criteria, which
include, inter alia:

point d),

Criteria for determining the location:

The proposed location should be on barren land or land that is categorized not as fertile.

Answer to Request 32:

Qualification criteria in the RFQ document is already aligned with requirements of the DCM 349. The
only criteria that bidders need to closely monitor is the one on the treatment of agricultural land as per
DCM 349, which might be subject to an amendment to DCM 349.

*k*k

Request 33:

I’d like to propose to the contracting authority to take into consideration a proposal for an amendment
to the RFQ Documents pursuant to item 3.1.3. of the RFQ, as follows: QCL1 requires for the Prospective
Bidder to demonstrate: i) experience in developing a minimum of two plants with a cumulative capacity
of 30 MW or more; and ii) experience in operating a minimum of two plants with a cumulative capacity
of 30 MW or more. Meanwhile “Required Documents / Form” table for QC1 requires for the
Prospective Bidder to provide evidence of development and/or operation (see guidance below this
table). We understand that for the ministry of Infrastructure and Energy it is important that a qualified

bidder has experience in developing, rather than operating, considering that development is a far more
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extensive qualification than operating, which can be done by third parties. Subcontracting to third

parties also does not demonstrate any bidder’s experience in operation.

Answer to Request 33:

Through this Qualification Procedure, MIE wishes to shortlist Prospective Bidders who have the
experience and resources to undertake design, financing, construction and operation of new onshore
wind power plants. Demonstrating experience in both development and operation is an integral part of
the Qualification Procedure. Therefore this request to amend QC1 cannot be accepted.

*k*k

Request 34:

Considering that the intention of the Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy is to look for well-established
and experienced developers who are able to design, secure funding, construct and develop, we request
the amendment of QC1 and delete “and ii) experience in operating a minimum of two plants with a

cumulative capacity of 30 MW or more.” We request the same as above for QC2

Answer to Request 34:

Through this Qualification Procedure, MIE wishes to shortlist Prospective Bidders who have the
experience and resources to undertake design, financing, construction and operation of new onshore
wind power plants. Demonstrating experience in both development and operation is an integral part of

the Qualification Procedure. Therefore this request to amend QC2 cannot be accepted.

*k*k

Request 35:
In the auction documents published in the MIE website regarding RfQ phase, the QC1 requires
experience of at least 3 plants meanwhile during the presentation you are mentioning only 2 plants.

which is the correct number of plants that will be considered?
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Answer to Request 35:

According to the English version of the RFQ, QC1 requires the experience of at least 2 plants. The

Albanian version of the RFQ will be amended accordingly.

* % %

Request 36:

Is the authority expected to implement any procedure for the certification or commissioning of the
measurement campaign, in terms of:

- The assessment of quality of wind data;

- The coordinates of the deployed masts;

- Measurement masts standards, if there is any more than a specific standard?

Answer to Request 36:

— No. It is bidder’s responsibility to provide proper measurements and assessments, as certified by a
third-party (i.e. wind consultant). A template for the met-mast installation to be fulfilled by bidders is

provided here attached.

* k¥

Request 37:

Given the fact that, the period between the invitation and the RFP Submission Deadline (15/6/2021 -
02/2023) is just 1.5year, most of the studies are supposed to last long (at least 1 year or more,
Announcement of Pre-Qualified Bidders is planned for aug 2022 as the possible selected areas will
probably pass/fail for many reasons, is there any extension of the current RFP Submission Deadline

planed?

Answer to Request 37:

MIE encourages Prospective Bidders to start the required activities as soon as possible in order to be

able to meet the RFP Submission Deadline in February 2023. The Ministry is reviewing requests to

extend the RFP Submission Deadline and will communicate a final position shortly on the website.

*k*k
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Request 38:

In the auction documents published in the MIE website regarding RfQ phase, the QC1 requires
experience of at least 1 photovoltaic plant meanwhile during the presentation you are asking experience
of 1 wind pharm. which is the correct type of source that will be considered? PV or Wind?

Answer to Request 38:

QC1 requires experience in the development and operation of power generation plants from renewable
sources (wind, sun, hydro, biomass, etc.) comprising a minimum of two plants with a cumulative

capacity of 30 MW or more.
In case the question is actually directed at QC2, please see the Answer to Request 3.

* k%

Request 39:

Will “’Long Term Data’’ be required in order to apply MCP in feasibility report?

Answer to Request 39:

This question is not clear as the Contracting Authority does not understand what MCP stands for.

Therefore, the Prospective Bidder is required to provide additional clarification on this question.

* k¥

Request 40:

Can we use the data of an previously installed met-mast to complete the missing data of ours?

Answer to Request 40:

Yes, if both met masts are of professional quality. The approval of the met mast or a declaration by the

wind consultant of suitability of the collected data for windfarm design purposes will make the data

usable for development purposes.
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k%%

Request 41:

How many KM away can the previously measured datas be from the site where the project will be

developed?

Answer to Request 41:

The wind measurement data shall be from the same site where the windfarm shall be constructed.

* %k ¥

Request 42:

Can we use Long Term Data (10 years of satellite data), for example, to complete 1 month of missing
data?

Answer to Request 42:

No. The bid requirements clearly states that 98% data availability from the met mast is required. This
means a tolerance margin of a maximum of one week of missing data during an entire year. Satellite or
Meteo data is not a substitute of site wind measurements performed with a high met mast (i.e. 40 to 100

meters) due to different quality. This is true for flat terrain and even more for complex terrain as any

good wind consultant will confirm.

%k %k %

Request 43:

Does the bird and bat observation report cover the project site? Or just the met-mast area?

Answer to Request 43:

The bird and bat study shall cover the entire windfarm area.

28



k%%

Request 44:

How will the ornithological monitoring report be determined for extension 50 MW?

Answer to Request 44:

The detailed design of the ornithological surveys will need to be defined by a qualified wildlife biologist
and cover the likely extent of the area where the project will be developed. References to acceptable
survey methodologies are provided in the RFQ.

* %k ¥

Request 45:

75 MW 1st best proposal, 25MW 2nd best proposal provider, what about 50 MW? Who will be the
winner of 50MW? Is there a defined methodology ? for 50 MW (100MW + 50 MW)

Answer to Request 45:

The RFP will include information about how the “marginal bid” will be treated. Contracting Authority
may also publish such information on the dedicated website before the launch of the RFP and therefore
invites Prospective Bidders to regularly consult the updates on the website. Furthermore, the NECP
adopted and notified to the Energy Community Secretariat, accessible at the link here indicates a target
of 150MW of wind capacity to be added by 2024. The Energy Community Secretariat’s
recommendation on the NECP available here has not affected this target. Contracting Authority is
considering whether the auctioned capacity may be increased. Contracting Authority invites Prospective

Bidders to closely monitor the website.

* %k %k

Request 46:
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When we set up a project-specific SPV; Will it be sufficient to submit the financial documents of the

parent company?

Answer to Request 46:

From the question, the relationship between the different entities is unclear. Please read the RFQ
carefully, especially Appendix 4, for the documentary requirements.

* %k

Request 47:

If one consortia member meets QC3 in full, are other members of the consortium required to provide

documents required for QC3?

Answer to Request 47:

Please see the Answer to Request 25

* k¥

Request 48:

If one consortia member has been incorporated for less than 3 years, is it allowed for this member to
provide the documents relevant only for actual the years since its incorporation, provided that QC3:
documentation and criteria are met in full by the other members of the consortium?

Answer to Request 48:

Please see the Answer to Request 25.

* k¥
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Request 49:

Can a Prospective Bidder use the experience of an “entity that is controlled by the same entity that

controls the Prospective Bidder”?

Answer to Request 49:

This question has been replied to. Please see the Answer to Request 26.

* %k ¥

Request 50:

If all members a consortium are required to submit their financial documentation, and one of the
members of the consortium has been incorporated for less than 3 years, is it allowed for this member to
provide the documents relevant only for actual the years since its incorporation, provided that QC3:
documentation and criteria are met in full by the other members of the consortium?

Answer to Request 50:

This is a repeat of Request 48. Please see the answer there.

%k %k %k

Request 51:

Could you please clarify if the lowest offered price will be the only criteria for award of a project,
despite the proposed installed capacity and/or the energy yield? Will the proposed installed capacity
and/or the energy yield be weighted somehow in the evaluation process?

Answer to Request 51:

Please see the Answer to Request 29.
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k%%

Request 52:

Is there any limitation of age of the wind measurement data? i.e. not older than XX years

Answer to Request 52:

Data collected before 2005 will not be considered acceptable for the calculation of the energy yield,

unless a qualified wind consultant will certify their acceptability. Please refer to the amended Appendix
7 of the RFQ document for further details.

kK

Request 53:

What about construction of new segments of access roads in terms of financing and timing for their

realization!

Answer to Request 53:

Building/Upgrading of roads is part of any windfarm construction budget and timeline.

* k¥

Request 54:

Role of IEC Lidar/Sodar: Can SODAR or LIDAR measurements be combined with the one year met

mast measurement and reduce the number of mast measurements.

Answer to Request 54:

This evaluation is dependent on the qualified wind consultant’s opinion about the applicability of this
technique to the proposed site. As a general rule, LIDAR and SODAR are helpful for flat terrains but

not for complex terrains. The recommended approach is to first carry out a good wind measurement

campaign and then look for correlation data at higher heights (as the one obtainable by LIDAR and
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SODAR). The aim of this technique should not be to reduce the number of met masts but to have

additional data to reduce the uncertainty of wind production estimates.

k%%

Request 55:

Will you share the presentation after the end of the conference?

Answer to Request 55:

Yes, the presentation has been shared with all participants and is now available online at the MIE’s
website dedicated page on wind auctions here.

k%%

Request 56:

If the Bidder has installed and measures with 1 met mast of 105m.height ,that technically covers a
significant area of ca 1.8km2 ,for developing of eg.50MW with turbines (10*5MW) ,will be evaluated

as less successful bidder than the one that has installed 5 met masts of 40m height?

Answer to Request 56:

A 105 meter wind measurement evaluation is certainly more accurate and valuable than one (or more)
performed at a 40 meter height. Nevertheless, the bid is not evaluated on the basis on how much wind
the site has but on the price of electricity generated by the windfarm, which is dependent not only on
the wind resource at the site but also on other factors such as, for example, distance from the power line

and quantity of earthworks (roads, etc ...).

* k¥

Request 57:
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Please define the ’complex terrain’’ stipulation . We consider that due to the lack of official locations

data, this definition should be determined by the Bidder and its technical team.

Answer to Request 57:

The “complex terrain” definition does not come from land maps (i.e. official locations data). This
definition is dependent on the orography of the site and is generally given by the wind consultant. As a
rule of thumb, all terrains different from flat plain land are to be considered complex because of wind

shear effects. Mountain ranges are complex terrain in any case.

* %k ¥

Request 58:

Can we have the GIS files with all the preliminary information used to come to no-go areas?
Alternatively, one file for the no-go areas can be sent. We mean GIS files not just the PDF report.

Answer to Request 58:

The GIS data is being published on the website here..
In case of access issues, the Contracting Authority can assist in the provision of the GIS data, which

can be sent directly to those that will request them, upon official request.

* k¥

Request 59:

Finalizing my thoughts, as the completion of a wind project usually takes from 5 up to 10 years on
average, 6 to 12 months for the site prospecting that means selection of the suitable place to gather wind
measurements, waiting at least 6 months for the first good wind data, taking the fact that the wind is
suitable, the EIA is being prepared for the next 1 to 2 years, along with the permitting process that may
need more time, the current time frame is too short to accommodate all the above until the RFP
submission date. This also means that all the government related authorities are going to respond in

time and all the costs of the bidder have to be confronted beforehand.
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Answer to Request 59:

Windfarm development is an activity that involves risk and that requires some expenses that may never
be recovered if the project is not approved in a particular auction round (for example wind measurement,
environmental impact study, etc. ....), but could potentially be re-used for applications in future auction
rounds. In Albania the MIE is giving a clear indication that it wants to start windfarm development by

providing incentives to private developers. The Ministry is reviewing requests to extend the RFP
Submission Deadline and will communicate a final position shortly on the website.

* %k ¥

Request 60:

WMC run ~10years ago are still valid for the purpose of the EYA criteria?

Answer to Request 60:

Yes for wind measurement data collection purposes if it is data collected by a professional met mast.

The wind consultant would confirm whether this data is suitable for a micrositing design using present

day wind turbines.

* k¥

Request 61:

Certain official documents required for the Qualification Criteria are only accessible in digital format.
Will digital copies of public and official documents be acceptable without notarization. Please note that
notarization is not possible in our geography.

Answer to Request 61:

Yes, provided they possess the authentication requirements as per the Albanian Applicable Laws.

Contracting Authority reserves the right to ask the Bidders for additional certification upon submission

if so deems necessary during the evaluation process.
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Request 62:

For energy vyield assessment, you said it should be done by independent consultant. But turbine
manufacturer has to do the load/turbulence analysis, etc. and it is better for the turbine manufacturer to
do micrositing because they will be analysing load analysis as well. If the micrositing is done by
independent consultant, turbine manufacturer might not be able to approve those locations because of
turbulence, high wind shear, etc.

Answer to Request 62:

The usual practice is the following: It is the independent wind consultant that proposes a range of
suitable turbines for a particular site and provides an energy yield assessment for the same. Most wind
turbine manufacturers will want to know if a wind consultant study has been performed and which wind
consultant undertook it before signing a contract for supply. They know that projects without a wind
consulting study are not likely to get financed and are unlikely to sell turbines to entities that are unlikely
to develop the project.

It is the developer that chooses the type of wind turbine based on energy yield assessment and other

commercial considerations (price of supply, delivery time, etc ....).

* k¥

Request 63:

With regards to the experience criteria, development activitites are often carried out by fully controlled
subsidiaries (SPVs)of the Prospective Bidder. We assume that documentation from such SPVs (taking
into consideration that they are fully controlled subsidiaries) be considered counting towards the
Prospective Bidders Qualification Criteria. Can you please confirm this?

Answer to Request 63:

Yes, the experience of such fully controlled SPVs can be used to meet the qualification criteria, subject

to the rules and documentary requirements in Appendix 4 of the RFQ.
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Request 64:

Given that an EBRD-compliant land acquisition and ESIA processes last for at least 1 year, that the 1-
year WMC must be ON-SITE and that it takes at least 6 months for the permits to be instructed,

approved and issued, how can it be even possible to meet the deadline of Feb/2023?

Answer to Request 64:

This is a kick-start for windfarm development in Albania. Greenfield projects (i.e. those starting wind
measurement in December 2021) may participate in future bids if they cannot meet the deadline of the
first bid. The Contracting Authority refers to the permitting deadlines as per Applicable Laws, which
stipulate timeframes shorter than indicated in the request. Competent authorities are obliged to issue
permits within deadlines set by Applicable Laws. The Contracting Authority remains available to
support in resolving any issue with the competent authorities in connection to the auction process. The
Ministry is reviewing requests to extend the RFP Submission Deadline and will communicate a final

position shortly on the website.

* k¥

Request 65:

It is stated that the auction will apply a "price only" criteria. What will happen in a case where the four
best prices are associated with capacities of 60, 20, 75 and 20 MW? There are three outcomes:

- *Only two best

- * Two best + fourth best

- * Two best + offer of third best to reduce capacity

Which criteria will be selected in this case?

Answer to Request 65:

The RFP will include information about how the “marginal bid” will be treated or publish before on the
website.

Please also note that the NECP adopted and notified to the Energy Community Secretariat, accessible
at the link here indicates a target of 150MW of wind capacity to be added by 2024. The Energy
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Community Secretariat’s recommendation on the NECP available here has not affected this target.
Contracting Authority is considering whether the auctioned capacity may be increased. Contracting

Authority invites Prospective Bidders to closely monitor the website.

k%%

Request 66:

It is stated that the auction will apply a "price only" criteria. What will happen in a case where the four
best prices are associated with capacities of 60, 20, 75 and 20 MW? There are three outcomes: (1) only
the two best are selected (60+20=80MW), (2) two best plus fourth best (60+20+20=100MW) or (3)
Two best plus third best is offered to reduce capacity (60+20+20-70=100-150MW). Which outcome
will be selected in this case?

Answer to Request 66:

Please see Answer to Request 65.

* k¥

Request 67:

Adding to the wind measurement question from Tracey above (sorry if | am mistaken the name). How
can one design the wind mast site for the wind farm with 1-year of available time and no historical data?
How to calculate the uncertainty and bias in wind farm prediction’s? What about the rougnhes
coefficients, turbulences? Let alone choosing the turbine. Isn't this chicken or egg conundrum and

deserved a more technical approach?

Answer to Request 67:

The lack of historical data has been a problem in any country that did not have a reliable meteo station

grid. Meteo stations supply data is useful only for long term cross-correlation purposes. They are not
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substitutes for on-site measurements with windfarm quality met measurement masts (height between
40 to 100 meters high. Please refer to Appendix 7 of the amended RFQ for more detailed information

about wind measurements.

* %k

Request 68:

In case of acceptance of measurements made before the launch of the Invitation for Qualification of
June 2021, in order to guarantee that the rules are not changed so as to distort competition, are there to
be expected any specific additional requirements for certification of older measurements, in terms of
the: (1) standards of met masts; (2) site selection; (3) agreement with the land owners for the
measurement campaign; (4) Approval from the Municipality (permits, etc); (5) age of measurement
(how old can they be); (6) entities that have made, whether they have participate themselves in the bid,

or the measurements are transferable?

Answer to Request 68:

Wind measurements are valuable data provided that they were carried out in a professional way (i.e.
met mast height, booms, calibrated instruments, datalogger, etc .....) certified by a recognised wind
consultant. If the wind consultant says that the already collected data (i.e. old site measured data)
warrants a reliable production estimate with present day sized wind turbines, the data can therefore
deemed to be of good quality and usable for bid purposes. Please refer to Appendix 7 of the amended

RFQ for more detailed information about the treatment of “old data”.

* %k %k

Request 69:
wind siting study: May you publish the Appendix B NoGo Areas and Appendix C Suitability Map as

single data layers. Reason: the published data is hardly (impossibly) to correspond to the figures

published in the report.
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Answer to Request 69:

Published GIS data are already organized as separate layers, one for the No-Go Areas map and one for
the Suitability Map. They are provided as raster files in both ESRI format (raster feature classes in the
“Albania_Wind_Siting_results.gdb” geodatabase) and in QGIS format (raster in the
“Albania_Wind_Siting_results” folder).

In order to visualize the layers with the same symbology used in the Appendices maps
“Albania_Wind_Siting_results” project files have been provided (.mxd for ESRI and .qgs for QGIS).

For QGIS project file, the symbology used to represent the SUITABILITY raster does not match exactly
the symbology of Appendix C. This is due to the palette colour that applies to the entire spectrum of
suitability (from 0 to 100) instead of the min and max raster values.

In order to fix the issue, the following procedure should be followed:

1. Open in QGIS the “Albania Wind_Siting_results.qgz” file
2. Right click on the SUITABILITY later and go to SIMBOLOGY tab
3. In the BAND VISUALIZATION menu, set min = 28.2 and Max = 90. Then click OK

GIS data are provided as separate layers.

* k¥

Request 70:

How many met masts should be installed for 40-50 MW project? 1 met mast could be used as the main

one and a second met mast or lidar/sodar can be installed for 3-6 months for the corelation.

Answer to Request 70:

The optimal number of met masts and the possibility of using LIDAR for correlation purposes for
windfarm design purposes is dependent on the orography of the site. We suggest to involve a wind

consultant to evaluate the proper equipment for a wind measurement campaign. Please also refer to

Appendix 7 of the amended RFQ for more detailed information.

* k¥
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Request 71:

All the requirements are based on projects financing, IFC standards. However, if the investor provides
corporate guarantee, any commercial bank can support the project and they will not be asking for all

these documents, i.e. birds/bats study.

Answer to Request 71:

The RFQ and RFP requirements have been designed following good international industry practice. It
is the experience of the project team that reputable international banks will provide financing for a
windfarm in the presence of all permitting (including an environmental impact study for which
sufficient data on birds and bats will be available). The Albanian authorities are also in the process of
continuously aligning national legislation to the EU acquis on environment. Therefore, for a project that
will be developed in 2023-2024 and operated over a 15-years period from commercial operation date,
it is important that all procedures are aligned with EU legislation, in particular on environmental

matters.

* k¥

Request 72:

Regarding land acquisition, we need the exact location of the turbines. However, this can only be ready
after one year measurement and after micrositing. Thus, it won’t be ready by RFP. Also, what happens
if we need to change the turbine locations for some reason?

Answer to Request 72:

—Preliminary agreements for the land likely to be used for wind prospecting can be signed, and

confirmed or changed once the final micrositing design is confirmed.

* %k %k
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Request 73:

It seems that the migratory bird CORRIDORS have not been taken into consideration in the Wind Siting
study, could you please confirm that the map at pages 35 and 36 delimitates areas suitable for wind

projects in compliance with EBRD PR6?

Answer to Request 73:

The siting study has been prepared based on available data at the national level and this did not include
reliable migration corridor data. Maps at pages 35 and 36 would not ensure full compliance with PR,
hence the request to the bidders to collect data on birds for one year. As such, the siting study indicates
only potentially suitable areas and further detailed data should be collected by Prospective Bidders in
the frame of the preparation of the ESIA and bird study. This study should be informed by relevant
bibliographic and publicly available secondary data as well as by primary data collected during the bird
study. Instructions and references to guidance and good industry practice in birds data collection is
provided in Appendix 14 Terms of Reference for the Environmental and Social Impact Assessment
Study of the RFQ documents.

k%%

Request 74:

Is there going to be a system to register the installed met masts? Is there going to be database in MIE?

Answer to Request 74:

No, there is no such registry. The MIE will however provide Prospective Bidders the opportunity to
submit information on the met masts on voluntary basis to pre-check accuracy and be provided any
further clarification if needed. To this purpose a form and an example on met mast installation
requirements have been published on the MIE's dedicated website here, which instructs Prospective
Bidders on the requirements to be met. Prospective Bidders may fill this form and return it to the
Contracting Authority as soon as they wish, ahead of the RFP stage, seeking the Contracting Authority

verify the accuracy of the met mat installation, as well as any further clarification on this matter.

* k¥
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Request 75:

When is it going to be announced if the total capacity will be 100 or 150 MW?

Answer to Request 75:

The total capacity will be officially announced shortly following adoption of the National Energy and
Climate Plan (NECP) which contains the 2030 targets on renewable energy. NECP adopted and notified
to the Energy Community Secretariat, accessible at the link here indicates a target of 150MW of wind
capacity to be added by 2024. The Energy Community Secretariat’s recommendation on the NECP
available here has not affected this target. Contracting Authority is considering whether the auctioned
capacity may be increased. Contracting Authority invites Prospective Bidders to closely monitor the
website.

* k%

Request 76:

For EYA, why does it have to be done by independent consultants? Lenders will have their LTA who
will make the assessment anyway. Thus, the study by the turbine manufacturers should also be

acceptable. This shouldn’t be a criteria.

Answer to Request 76:

It is a standard for the wind development industry to have EYA data certified/reviewed/approved by
independent wind consultants. It is highly unlikely that a financing institution (or the investment board
of any big company) will accept data presented by a developer or wind turbine manufacturer without a

review and opinion by an independent wind consultant. Moreover, most developers will require bank

financing due to the significant capital investment required to build a windfarm.

* %k %k

Request 77:

In the presentations "Requirement Documentation..." you require the submission of an ESIA.

Legislation in Albania does not require for such study level but a preliminary environment impact
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assessment and issuance of an Environmental Declaration from the National Environment Agency. At

what legislation bases shall a bidder support the preparation, development and submission of an ESIA?

Answer to Request 77:

An ESIA study in accordance with internationally recognized requirements will be required by most
reputable lenders and is good industry practice. It should also reflect the EU environmental acquis as
listed in the ESIA Appendix 14 of the RFQ documents. The availability of an ESIA - prepared in line
with the most stringent substantive criteria of the Albanian applicable law, the EU environmental
acquis, and international financial institutions’ (IFIs)’ environmental and social standards and
requirements (which are a reference source for many lenders) - in parallel with the feasibility study,
will expedite the project development process as it will allow to proceed with the permitting and
financing stages of the project in parallel (as the environmental documentation will be at the required
standard).

The availability of an ESIA - prepared in line with the most stringent substantive criteria of the EU
environmental acquis, and IFls, in parallel with the feasibility study as per Appendix 7, is also meant to
anticipate a higher standard of EU acquis, equivalent to that currently applicable in EU Member States,
which will become binding with immediate effect on Albania in the short-term. More specifically, in
the context of the Energy Community Treaty and EU Stabilisation and Association Agreement, the
Albanian authorities are in the process of increasingly aligning national legislation to the EU acquis on
environment. When adopted, higher standard of environmental acquis is expected to apply with
immediate effect to long-term projects. Therefore, for a project that will be developed in 2023-2024 and
operated over a 15-years period from commercial operation date, it is important that all requirements

are aligned with the most stringent EU legislation on environmental matters.

The above will expedite the project development process as it will facilitate both the permitting and
financing of the project in parallel (as the environmental documentation will be at the required

standard). It will also provide legal certainty to developers.

Please refer to the ESIA Appendix 14 for further details on the concrete legal basis and standards that

must observed.

%k %k %
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Request 78:

Will the bird and bat observation report be a draft before the WTG layout is clear?

Answer to Request 78:

The bird and bat study can be a draft before the micrositing and layout. The presence (stable or seasonal)
of certain types of birds, especially soaring birds (raptors, vultures, storks, cranes, etc.) and the altitude
and path of their flying routes are important information for windfarm siting. It is important to stress
that the collection of birds and bats data in parallel with the wind measurement is meant to accelerate
the development of the project, therefore the birds and bats surveys design needs to extend to the likely
area of occupancy of the entire wind farm. Collection of bird data in parallel to wind data, following
the methodologies referenced in ESIA Appendix 14 of the RFQ documents should ensure an adequate
coverage of the areas potentially occupied by the WTG. Expert advice from a competent ornithologist

should ensure that the data collection is representative of the potential area of influence of the project.

k%%

Request 79:
Could you please clarify what is the validity period stated in the Qualification Procedure Documents?
(reference Appendix 2 Declaration Form of Application of the RFQ, item C of the RFQ)

Answer to Request 79:

The Qualification Application is valid for all Prospective Bidders at least until the date of
Announcement of the Pre-Qualified Bidders. In addition, for those Prospective Bidders that are
announced as Pre-qualified Bidders and who decide to make a valid submission in the RFP stage in
accordance with the RFP requirements, the validity of the Qualification Application must be tied up to
the validity of the RFP submission. This point is already reflected in the Appendix 2, item C of the RFQ

documents. Validity of the RFP submission will be notified at the publication of the RFP documents.

* %k %k
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Request 80:

How will the energy disbalance managed in the PPA and in case, in the CfD agreement?

Answer to Request 80:

Balancing responsibility of Generator(s) will be managed in accordance with the Balancing Rules
Decision of 1 May 2021 as amended and state aid law requirements, which allow for establishment of
balancing groups. PPA will contain specific provisions and a balancing mechanism aligned with the
applicable rules. The CfD being a financially settled instrument, it will not contain balancing
responsibility rules; in event of a CfD conversion, balancing responsibility will transition into a
dedicated balancing services agreement. Detailed rules on balancing will be published as part of the
contractual documentation before or at the RFP publication date latest.

* %k ¥

Request 81:

During the conference of the 24™ November 2021, related to the wind auctions, we have been informed
that the presentation of the conference will be available on the ministry’s site. As we have not been able

to find that presentation until now, we would like to receive it by email.

Answer to Request 81:

Please note that the presentation has been sent by email, as well as published on the MIE"s dedicated

website here.

* k¥

Request 82:

Recapping after yesterday’s conference | would like to know where to find in the site of the ministry
the complete set of indicators as GIS files as stated yesterday in the conference and written in the
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM, Reference No. 19133659/13021 TM. “The Suitability map and the
complete set of indicators and no-go areas are provided as GIS files”. For your clarification, GIS file

formats are shape files, geodatabase etc.
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Answer to Request 82:

Please refer to Answers to Requests 58 and 69 above. The GIS data is being published on the website
here. In case of access issues, the Contracting Authority can assist in the provision of the GIS data,

which can be sent directly to those that will request them, upon official request.

* % %

Request 83:

We have asked was about the GIS files used in the study. We have been able to locate the files in the
announcement of 24" December 2020. Most of the files provided are geo.images that cannot be used
as precise overlays to identify with accuracy all the information needed. Lastly the provided gdb.zip
seems to be corrupted. We would like to have the original Vector files used to generate the images as
accuracy is something we have to be certain.

Answer to Request 83:

Please refer to Answers to Requests 58 and 69 above. The GIS data is being published on the website
here. In case of access issues, the Contracting Authority can assist in the provision of the GIS data,

which can be sent directly to those that will request them, upon official request.

* k¥

Request 84:

In the meeting and regulation, we understood that it is obligatory to make 1-year measurements,

including November and April, in the same winter period, in order to participate in the competition.

Based on this issue, we understand that the measurement should start on 31 October 2021 at the latest.

In order not to cause any problems and injustice, we request your ministry and the commission to make
a precise and clear statement about the last date to start the measurement. We think that this issue is
important because it may lead to loss of rights and inequality between those who have started the

measurement and those who have not yet started.

Answer to Request 84:

Measurements must be conducted continuously, also during the winter period, for the entire year. As

mentioned in Request 6, it is possible to start in December 2021 and to end in November 2022 or in
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event of extension of the RFP submission deadline, start at a later date up to the extended RFP
submission deadline. In any case, Prospective Bidder shall ensure that an entire year and winter period
is covered by measurements. It would be preferable to consider the same winter season (without
interruptions) because climatic conditions could differ. We note that the Contracting Authority is

considering to extend the RFP submission deadline and will communicate shortly a formal decision.

* % %

Request 85:

Although we were eligible in terms of all Technical and Financial Criteria regarding pre-conditions for
qualification considering the date at which the Ministry published the RFQ in June 2021, the
information that QC2- Past Experience criteria will be evaluated on the basis of the delivery date of the
tender documents which was announced by the Ministry, has made xxx non-eligible in terms of time
constrain, referring to Appendix 4 /1- QC2- Past Experience fail/pass conditions defined in Technical
Criteria. The total capacity of two Wind Power Plants belonging to our company is 72 MW, and 65
MW of them were commissioned in the period of July to December 2016. After June 2021 which is
pre-qualification announcement date, we became non-eligible in terms of qualification considering the
20 MW Wind Power Plant must have been developed and/or must have started operation within last 5
years referred in the tender specification 4 /1- QC2- Past Experience. We would like to emphasize that
our company has sufficient experience and we meet all the criteria of the tender if the date of
publication of the RFQ is considered instead of Deadline for Submission of Qualification Applications.
We kindly request either the committee to re-evaluate possibility of replacing “Deadline for
Submission of Qualification Applications” referring to Appendix 4 /1- QC2- Past Experience
with RfQ publication date (15.06.2021) or starting date referring to Appendix 4 /1- QC2- Past

Experience evaluation criteria with “June 2016”.

Answer to Request 85: [Updated 1 March 2022]

This is a request for amendment, not clarification. Please note the amended version of the RFQ

document published on the website.

%k %k %
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Request 86:

To qualify for the first phase (RFQ Phase) it is necessary to submit a few different documents. (p. 50)
Part I: Legal documents and background information: An excerpt issued by the Trade register, A
certificate issued by a competent public authority in the jurisdiction of the Prospective,

If the applicant is the holding company and the implementation takes partly place via the subsidiaries,
are these documents also required from the subsidiaries?

For example:

QC1 & QC2 (the technical knowhow) are fulfilled by the subsidiaries (=100% under control by the
mother company) and QC3 (economic criteria) is only fulfilled by the mother company.

Answer to Request 86:
Please refer to the RFQ Appendix 4, section 1.1.2.1. If fully-controlled subsidiaries are used to fulfil
QC1 and QC2, then yes the documents of the subsidiaries should also be submitted.

k%%

Request 87:

If the applicant is the holding company and the implementation takes partly place via the subsidiaries,
is it necessary to set up a consortia agreement? Or is it sufficient to show a notarized document where

it is shown that e.g. the XXX company is a 100% subsidiary from the holding company?

Answer to Request 87:

Please refer to the RFQ Appendix 4, section 1.1.2.1. Legal evidence should be submitted of the
relationships between the holding company and its subsidiaries evidencing ownership and effective

control, but a consortium agreement is not necessary.

%k %k %

Request 88:

We got all the documents together which are necessary to fulfil the requirements of QC1 and QC2. The
next step is now, to translate them into Albanian language. On the screenshot (which is from the tender
program), it is mentioned that all the attachments must be submitted as well (last sentence). From our

point of view are these attachments unimportant to provide, since these are only i.e. maintenance
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manual, examples maintenance, sound power level warranty.. These are very long documents with

hundreds of pages and nothing import to fulfil any criteria or confirmation.

So my question is, if it is possible to not attach and translate all these attachments (in case it is

unnecessary for the criteria fulfilment)?

Due to the fact that there is no relation to the criteria itself. Because the fulfilment is shown in the

contract itself.

icnee of development for the purposes of OC 1 o OC2 the
v the following documents showing the Prospective Biddey
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Answer to Request 88:

As required by the Appendix 4/1, Prospective Bidders must provide sufficient documentation that
demonstrates fulfillment of the criteria in a form or type as listed in Appendix 4/1. This might
cumulative documentation or at least one of the listed documents if the latter is deemed sufficient to

demonstrate developer or operation service provider role.

“Any attachments” means any document relevant to fulfil the requirements of QC1 and QC2.
Maintenance manuals are not necessary to evaluate the experience: for O&M contracts is not requested
to demonstrate how maintenance was managed, but to provide evidence that a maintenance
management was in place. Examples of relevant attachments could be represented by testing
procedures, guarantees, technical-economic offers, etc. Albanian translation would not be necessary to

evaluate submitted documents

Per paragraph 4.2 of the RFQ Documents, Brochures, reports or other manuals, if relevant and if part
of the Qualification Application Documents, may be submitted in English language or a foreign
language with certified translation of the pertinent passages in English or Albanian. Contracting
Authority reserves the right to require Prospective Bidders to rectify or further translate after submission

of the Qualification Application.
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Request 89:

We are planning to translate the qualification documents into Albanian language. Is it necessary to take
a legally sworn interpreter into consideration or is it sufficient to take an official interpreter and then

have the documents signed by a public notary?

Answer to Request 89:

Please refer to Section 1.13 of RFQ document and the Authentication, Legalization and Translation
requirements in Appendix 4. Subject to Authentication, Legalization and Translation requirements in
Appendix 4, the language of the Qualification Applications shall be in Albanian or English language.
If the documentation is submitted in English, the Bidder is obliged to submit a certified and notarized
translation into Albanian language. The version translated by a recognised translator must thus be
also certified and notarised by a public notary in accordance with Applicable Laws.

* %k ¥

Request 90:

New tendered capacities. The RFQ notice states that “[p]articipation in this tender process is restricted
to Projects with a minimum capacity of 10 MW and a maximum capacity of 75 MW. Through this
tender process, the MIE will select Projects totaling 100 MW that will receive support measures as
described below. The Contracting Authority may decide at a later stage to increase the total tendered
capacity to 150MW.” Has or will MIE increase the total tendered capacity? If so, when is this planned

to occur?

Answer to Request 90:

The Contracting Authority will take a final decision on an increase of the total tendered capacity in due
course and considering the level of competition in the tender process. The Contracting Authority plans

to publish the decision by the RFP publication date at the latest.

Please also note that the NECP adopted and notified to the Energy Community Secretariat, accessible
at the link here, indicates a target of 150MW of wind capacity to be added by 2024. The Energy
Community Secretariat’s recommendation on the NECP available here has not affected this target.
Contracting Authority is considering whether the auctioned capacity may be increased. Contracting

Authority invites Prospective Bidders to closely monitor the website.
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k%%

Request 91:

Other related tenders. Is MIE contemplating to launch other Wind or PV tenders in the near future? If

so, when?

Answer to Request 91:

In connection to future wind tenders, please refer to Section 10.2. of the RFQ document.

* k%

Request 92:

In Section 3. Additional rights of the Contracting Authority Section 3.9.1 of the RFQ (pg. 25)
provides among others that “... the Contracting Authority may, but is not obliged to, at any time without
giving any reasons. ... seek changes in the organizational structure of the proposed Consortium, if so
deems necessary, in accordance with the consortia and group of companies relationship and liability

requirements and the substantive content of the Qualification Application”.

Further Section 3.9.2 of the RFQ (pg. 25) provides that “Prospective Bidders waive their right to make
any claim against the MIE, the Special Commission, the Government of Albania or any of its officials,
contractors, employees, agents or advisers in relation to the exercise or failure to exercise any of the

rights set out in this paragraph 3.9”.

Could you please clarify what is meant by “... the Contracting Authority may ... seek changes in the
organizational structure of the proposed Consortium” as stated in Section 3.9.1 of the RFQ? The phrase
seems too broad to cover internal consortium organizational decisions which should be at the choice of
the members of the consortium, if they are compliant with the requirements of the RFQ under Section
3.14 (pg. 26-27) and Appendix 4, Section 1.1.3 (pfg. 52). Given also the waiver provided in Section
3.9.2 we need to understand exactly what is meant by the cited phrase in order to anticipate any issues
that we might need to accept in the course of an exercise by the contracting authority of its rights
provided in the RFQ.

52



Answer to Request 92:

Additional rights of the Contracting Authority in 3.9.1. are part of a process that entitles the Contracting
Authority to seek further clarification or require Prospective Bidders to rectify material non-
conformities, non-material deviations, unintentional errors, irregularities or missing information in the
Qualification Application. Please also refer to Section 6.3. and 7.3. of the RFQ document. Provision of
such additional rights is meant to help promoting competition and allow the Contracting Authority to
seek rectification where reasonably feasible so as not to disqualify based on deviations that could be

remedied by a reasonable deadline.

The Contracting Authority may require Prospective Bidders to provide amendments, additional
information and supplementing documentation in due form by a deadline as indicated by the Evaluation
Commission, or rectify or make amendments to the supporting documents by the Rectification Deadline
as per paragraph 7.3. (this process referred as "Rectification’). Contracting Authority may in its
discretion invite Prospective Bidders in various rounds of clarification, supplementing of additional

information or rectification.

Provided that during the Rectification process, the Contracting Authority ensures equal and fair
treatment of all Prospective Bidders and give Prospective Bidders that are in a comparable position an
equal opportunity to make similar amendments or rectifications, such Rectification process can result

in a materially changed Qualification Application.

Please refer to Section 7.3.6. of the RFQ document for a few examples of what might be considered by
the Contracting Authority as a non-conformity or deviation that could be reasonably remedied or
rectified by a Rectification Deadline. In particular, section 7.3.6. paragraph 4) gives a reference to some
examples of rectification in connection to in connection to the Prospective Bidders™ organisational
structure, amendments or changes in the consortia or participation agreements. These examples are
indicative only and not limitative. The Contracting Authority may decide to treat other situations in a

similar manner.

Provision of such additional clarifications or rectifications by Prospective Bidders will be at the sole
discretion of Prospective Bidders, who may freely decide not to submit additional information or not
implement any changes. In such event, the Contracting Authority might however disqualify the
Prospective Bidder if it determines the Application to be non-responsive based on the already submitted

documentation.
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Sections 3.9.1., 6.3 and 7.3. set a series of rights for the Contracting Authority, which should not be
interpreted as obligations. The Contracting Authority may freely decide at its own discretion to exercise
or not such rights. The Prospective Bidders™ waiver referred under 3.9 implies Prospective Bidders may
not make any claim based on these sections or may not force the Contracting Authority to exercise such
additional rights to seek clarification or rectification. This is however without prejudice to the
Contracting Authority's general obligation of fair and equal treatment of all Prospective Bidders that

are in a comparable position, as mentioned above.

* % %

Request 93:

With respect to the Wind Measurement Campaign, an Energy Yield Report of at least one year is
required. According to Appendix 7 (Minimum Technical Specifications), Section A(2)(a), (p. 61) a
minimum duration of one year, including an entire winter season(November to April) is required. This
has been interpreted in a previous clarification document to include preferably the same winter season
(without interruptions, i.e. starting in December and ending in November of the forthcoming year)
because climatic conditions could differ.

Answer to Request 93:

The RFP deadline has been extended until May 2023, so measurements campaign can include a

complete winter season.

* k¥

Request 94:

In connection to the wind measurements (Appendix 7 — Minimum Technical Specifications), can
you please specify what is the last date in which the measurements of 2021-2022 campaign would be

accepted, provided that the RFP deadline does not change?
Answer to Request 94:

The RFP deadline has been extended until May 2023, so measurements campaign can include a

complete winter season.

%k %k %

54



Request 95:

Since the clarification suggests the term “preferably”, are the measurements started in March 2022-

February 2023 (date of RFP submission) excluded a priori as they cover two partial winter seasons?
Answer to Request 95:

Due to the extension of the RFP deadline, data related to a complete winter season are preferable and

feasible

k%%

Request 96:

In connection to the Wind Measurement Campaign, in the last clarification it is suggested that no formal
commissioning shall be made for the measurements, while a voluntary submission on measurements is
provided based on a certain template. Can you please clarify what is the relevance for submitting such
information and what are the legal consequences for a prospective bidder if it fails to submit

this information?
Answer to Request 96:

The voluntary submission of met mast installation information, based on a template as accessible here,
is only meant to help Prospective Bidders to obtain feedback or clarification by the Contracting
Authority on targeted issues at an early stage and, presumably, be in a position, where feasible, to ensure
that the met mast installation for the purpose of Wind Measurement meets the requirements. This
submission is on voluntary basis, not mandatory on Prospective Bidders and is without prejudice to

their RFP submission.

The Contracting Authority including its advisors or consultants shall process data and information
submitted by Prospective under this voluntary submission, lawfully and fairly, solely for specified,
explicit and legitimate purposes set forth under this request, the RFQ document and Applicable Laws

and will not disclose them to other bidders or third parties.

For the avoidance of doubt, it is worth emphasising that at the RFP (2" stage) submission, to validate
the Project and its technical parameters in terms of wind measurement campaign, micrositing and
energy yield estimation, for each Bidder is required to submit the approval of a qualified wind consultant

and a Wind measurement campaign in accordance with Appendix 7 of the RFQ document.

* % %
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https://www.infrastruktura.gov.al/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Voluntary-submission-of-information-regarding-met-mast-wind-measurement-equipment-installation.pdf

Request 97:

In connection to the Wind Measurement Campaign, will there be required to furnish proof on

the land rights and construction permits related to the measurement masts?
Answer to Request 97:

Prior to the installation of the met mast or other equipment needed for the Wind Measurement
Campaign, each Prospective Bidder shall take the following steps, which are required in accordance
with Applicable Laws to allow the Bidder to conduct a Wind Measurement Campaign.

- Each Prospective Bidder shall obtain the consent of the owner of the land where the Prospective
Bidder intends to erect the met mast or other equipment:

» Depending on the identity of the owner and on the type of the land, the
consent may be granted by a simple written authorisation, a land usage
agreement or by act/decision of the relevant state agency/local

municipality.

» Each Prospective Bidder shall obtain a construction authorisation, issued by the

municipality which has jurisdiction over the land where the met mast shall be installed:

* The installation of a met mast or other wind equipment, as a temporary
construction installed above ground, must be pre-authorised by the

relevant municipality.

» Taking into account the temporarily nature of the installation, the small
footprint, the lack of emissions and generally the low impact on the
surrounding area, no environmental permit is required for the

installation of a met mast.
Further assessment on the above is part of the due diligence of the Prospective Bidders.

This is without prejudice to the other criteria and requirements listed under Section 10 of the RFQ

document (Further information on the RFP (2") stage.

%k %k %
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Request 98:

In the clarifications announced on 01.03.2022, with regard to Request No. 17, it was provided an
answer on the following question: “Deployment of two or more met-masts for a wind-farm site,
preferably one met-mast for every 5-8 turbines or 10-20 MW capacity. We understand that the lower
number is for a complex terrain and the higher number for a simple terrain.” We need however to
confirm whether this criterion is satisfied if 1 met mast correlates with 8 turbines with each turbine
having 4 MW capacity?

Answer to Request 98:

It depends on the orography of the terrain, according to the mentioned parameters 1 met mast for 8
WTG it can be sufficient but, in any case, it is closer to the limit. However, this choice is at the discretion
of the wind consultant. For further information on the qualified wind consultant and other aspects of

the wind measurement campaign please refer to Appendix 7 of the RFQ.

* k¥

Request 99:

Regarding technical criteria, In Section 1.1.3 “Part III — Consortium Documents and Requirements”, it
is provided the following: “For a consortium member to contribute towards satisfaction of the
Technical and Financial Criteria, it must have a minimum shareholding of 20% in the consortium.
Minimum Lock-in-period in the SPV for the consortium member that contributes towards satisfaction
of the Technical and Financial Criteria- of 3 years from the commencement operation date (COD),
during which these members may not exit their role in the Consortium. This would in particular provide
adequate timing for the Technical Member to transfer its know-iow to other members (e.g. locals).”
On the technical part it is requested:

+ 20 MW wind development and operation after June 2015

+ 10 MW hydro/solar/wind development and operation after July 2012.
Licenses are sometimes vested on the different companies. For example, we can finda20
MW wind license owner and 10 MW hydro owner from different entities. Since 10 MW hydro or solar
development and operation experience is not directly related with know-how experience as explained

on the above requirements, do we have to give this company also 20 % share in the consortium?
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Answer to Request 99:

For the example described in this question, let us refer to the entity with wind experience as “Entity A”

and the entity with hydro experience as “Entity B”.

If there is an Entity C that controls both Entity A and Entity B, and Entity C is a consortium member
with at least 20% shareholding in the consortium, then the experiences of Entities A and B could be
used to satisfy QC1 and QC2 without Entities A and B being consortium members. Please refer to the
RFQ Appendix 4, section 1.1.2.1 (Recognition of experience in respect of group companies) for the full

details. The Answers to Requests 86 and 87 may also be of interest.

If there is no such Entity C that controls both Entity A and Entity B, then Entity A and Entity B would
each need to be a consortium member with at least 20% shareholding for their experiences to be used
to satisfy QC1 and QC2.

* %k ¥

Request 100:

In connection to the Proposed Site, we are aware that this question relates to documents that should be
submitted in the second stage of the Wind Tender (RFP). However, given the importance of obtaining
access to land already at the first stage of the Wind Tender (RfQ), we deem it is appropriate to submit
this question for clarification already at this first stage. Regarding RFP (2nd) stage, the RFQ provides
in its Section 10.1(ii) that the Pre-Qualified Bidder is expected to submit: “Evidence that the Proposed
Site meets other suitability criteria, defined under the “Council of Ministers Decision No. 349, dated
12.06.2018 “On the approval of support measures for the promotion of the use of electricity from
renewable sources of sun and wind, as well as procedures for selecting projects for their benefit”,
as amended. Each Pre-Qualified Bidder shall submit cadastral maps or other equivalent maps over all
parcel(s) of land that constitute the Proposed Site”. In this respect, the CMD No. 349 dated 12.06.2018
provides in its Section I11/1, Article 6/d that the proposed Site must be situated in an infertile land or
other lands which are not categorized as fertile. What is meant by “lands which are not categorized as

fertile”?
Answer to Request 100:

The Council of Ministers Decision No. 349, dated 12.06.2018 “On the approval of support measures

for the promotion of the use of electricity from renewable sources of sun and wind, as well as procedures
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for selecting projects that will benefit from support measures (“DCM 349™), is being amended with a
view to remove from the DCM 349 the dedicated restriction that refers to fertile lands. We invite

Prospective Bidders to follow up publication of the amended version.

Amendment of DCM 349 is however without prejudice to other specific laws governing land
classification, treatment of agricultural land and change of land category for construction purpose. In
particular, please refer without limitation to: (i) Law No. 8752, dated 26.3.2001, “On the Establishment
and Functioning of Administration and Land Protection Structures, as amended, (ii) Law No. 9244,
dated 17.6.2004 “On Agricultural Land Protection”, as amended,; (iii) Council of Ministers™ Decision
No. 410, dated 27.6.2012 “On the Determination of the Rules and Procedures for the Change of Land
Resources Categories” which sets out the rules for the change of status for different land categories (ex.
from agricultural land to non-fertile land or vice-versa, from agricultural land to forest or vice-versa,
etc.); (iv) Council of Ministers Decision No. 121, dated 17.2.2011 “On the Exercising of the Functions
by Region Land Administration and Protection Directories and Municipal Offices of Land Management
and Protection” which sets out the competences of various state and local institutions regarding land

protection, including the evaluation of land suitability.

Furthermore, according to international best practice, without prejudice to restrictions under national
laws, fertile land must be protected, and restrictions shall apply to the site restoration and rehabilitation
of the project areas located in fertile lands, in particular in the most fertile soil classes. These restrictions,
aimed at minimising the negative impacts and limit the transformation and degradation of the most
fertile land in Albania, could be defined during the environmental assessment (ESIA) stage and might
consist in limitations to the projects’ physical footprint, minimisation of length and width of the access

roads, restoration of the temporary construction areas, conservation of the topsoil layer, etc.

The Contracting Authority kindly invites Prospective Bidders to reach the relevant municipalities and
local authorities competent for the parcels of land concerned, as well as the Ministry of Environment
for treating and deciding on such matters. Land classification restriction, possible change of land
category and appropriate restoration and rehabilitation measures to be taken, must be treated in the
framework of individual applications, on a case-by-case basis, in accordance with the other relevant

Applicable Laws and international best practice.

The Contracting Authority is liaising with the relevant municipalities and the Ministry of Environment
to inform on the process and provide guidance on possible best practice of reference. However, it is
worth noting that such matters fall within the competence of other authorities. Whilst the Contracting

Authority may employ best efforts to facilitate the process and provide guidance on the principle on
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this issue, specific matters and individual applications are to be dealt with and resolved by such other

competent authorities.

%k %

Request 101:

Regarding RFP (2nd) stage, the RFQ provides in its Section 10.1(ii) that the Pre-Qualified Bidder is
expected to submit: “Evidence that the Proposed Site meets other suitability criteria, defined under the
“Council of Ministers Decision No. 349, dated 12.06.2018 “On the approval of support measures for
the promotion of the use of electricity from renewable sources of sun and wind, as well as procedures
for selecting projects for their benefit”, as amended. Which are the categories of “lands which are not
categorized as fertile” that would be suitable/accepted by MIE as Site for the development of the

project?
Answer to Request 101:

Please refer to Answer to Request 100.

* k¥

Request 102:

Regarding RFP (2nd) stage, the RFQ provides in its Section 10.1(ii) that the Pre-Qualified Bidder is
expected to submit: “Evidence that the Proposed Site meets other suitability criteria, defined under the
“Council of Ministers Decision No. 349, dated 12.06.2018 “On the approval of support measures for
the promotion of the use of electricity from renewable sources of sun and wind, as well as procedures
for selecting projects for their benefit”, as amended. Do lands categorized as pastures land or forestry
land qualify as “land which is not categorized as fertile”, therefore meeting the requirements of the
CMD no. 349 and the RFQ? If yes, would the statement contained in the respective cadastral map or
other equivalent map over the parcels of the land constituting Proposed Site that such lands are “forestry

lands” or “pasture lands” suffice to meet the requirements at the RFP stage?
Answer to Request 102:

Please refer to Answer to Request 100.
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Request 103:

Is there any plan from the Government of Albania to make any changes to the CMD no. 349 dated
12.06.2018 about any matters, including about the land suitability for wind projects? If so, when are

such changes planned to be made and are they expected to affect the Wind Tender?
Answer to Request 103:

Please refer to Answer to Request 100.

* k¥

Request 104:

Regarding the evidencing of the criteria that the proposed site is not located in areas defined as
“constraints” or “no go areas” in the Wind Sitting Study in Appendix 15, you have clarified that
“Evidence that the proposed Site is outside of no-go areas described in the Siting Study can be provided
by overlapping the Site location with the No-go Areas map (included in the GIS package available on
MIE’s website).” Our question is whether there is any specific formal requirement for this evidence. For
instance, should this overlap of maps be made from a certified topographical expert, or a private

document should suffice at this stage?
Answer to Request 104:

Such evidence may include without limitation cadastral maps or other equivalent maps with clearly
visible coordinates for the Proposed Site. The recommended coordinate system being either geographic
WGS84 or projected WGS 84 /UTM Zone 34N. Other most common coordinate systems for Albania
are welcome provided that they are clearly declared (so to make it possible to easily convert them into
WGS84).

%k %k %

Request 105:

Regarding the development permit and other permits, the RFQ provides in its Section 10.1(iii) that the

Pre-Qualified Bidder is expected to obtain a development permit issued by the competent authority.
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Having regards of the applicable legislation regulating the planning of the territory, which fails to
provide clear answers on the following issues, kindly provide a clarification on the following. Given
that this permit is required to be acquired from pre-qualified bidders that are foreign entities, to what
extent would it be possible to receive a permit in the Republic of Albania from foreign entities that do

not have a legal seat in this country?

Answer to Request 105:

This assessment is part of the due diligence of Prospective Bidders. Prospective Bidders are invited to
reach the competent authority for the relevant permit or authorisation to clarify any issue regarding
detailed documentation and formal requirements to be met. Prospective Bidders might be required to
establish a SPV upfront prior to RFP submission, if so required by Applicable Laws for the purpose of
obtaining a permit.

* %k ¥

Request 106:

Provided that foreign bidders or consortia, would have to be registered in the Republic of Albania for
acquiring development permits, to what extent would it be possible to transfer the development permit

to the SPV that, inasmuch as the construction permits could be inalienable.

Answer to Request 106:

This assessment is part of the due diligence of Prospective Bidders. Prospective Bidders are invited to
reach the competent authority for the relevant permit or authorisation to clarify any issue regarding
detailed documentation and formal requirements to be met. Prospective Bidders might be required to
establish a SPV upfront prior to RFP submission, if so required by Applicable Laws for the purpose of

obtaining a permit.

%k %k %k

Request 107:

In case of consortium of bidders, would it be acceptable for the development permit to be acquired from
a single member of the consortium. Should the permit be in the name of the entire consortium or all the

members of the consortium?
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Answer to Request 107:

This assessment is also part of the due diligence of Prospective Bidders. Prospective Bidders are invited
to reach the competent authority for the relevant permit or authorisation to clarify any issue regarding
detailed documentation and formal requirements to be met, and possible transfer of permits. Prospective
Bidders might also be required to establish a SPV upfront prior to RFP submission if so required by
Applicable Laws for the purpose of obtaining a permit, authorization or offer.

* %k ¥

Request 108:

During the RFP period our consortium will be getting ESIA, Land permits, Connection agreement and
development permits. In case our offer does not succeed in this tender:

(i)  to what extent would these permits be valid for obtaining free market license for the
investment?
(i)  Could we directly have a right to get free market license?
(ili))  What are the procedures?
(iv)  Have you considered any legislative changes to give the opportunity the bidders in this

tender to obtain easily free market license if they do not succeed in the tender?

Answer to Request 108:

This assessment is part of the due diligence of Prospective Bidders. Prospective Bidders are invited to
reach the competent authority for the relevant permit or authorisation to clarify any issue regarding

detailed documentation and formal requirements to be met.

It is however worth noting that the permits and authorisations obtained under the existing framework
can be used in the free / merchant market insofar as permit holders comply with conditions, including
validity period, pursuant to the Applicable Laws.

%k %k %
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Request 109:

Regarding the grid connection, the RFQ provides in its Section 10.1(iv) that the Pre-Qualified Bidder
is expected to present during the second stage of qualification a grid connection offer issued by TSO. To
the extent that the foreign bidders or consortia do not have a legal seat in the Republic of Albania, do
the foreign entities have to register in the Republic of Albania in order to obtain TSO offer for grid

connection?
Answer to Request 109

This assessment is part of the due diligence of Prospective Bidders. Prospective Bidders are invited to
reach the competent authority for the relevant offer to clarify any issue regarding detailed
documentation and formal requirements to be met. Prospective Bidders might be required to establish
a SPV upfront prior to RFP submission, if so required by Applicable Laws for the purpose of obtaining

an authorization.

* %k ¥

Request 110:

Regarding the grid connection, the RFQ provides in its Section 10.1(iv) that the Pre-Qualified Bidder
is expected to present during the second stage of qualification a grid connection offer issued by TSO. To
the extent that the foreign bidders or consortia do not have a legal seat in the Republic of Albania, in
case that the selected bidders receive an offer for grid connection, to what extent would it be possible
to transfer that offer to the SPV?

Answer to Request 110:

This assessment is part of the due diligence of Prospective Bidders. Prospective Bidders are invited to
reach the competent authority for the relevant offer to clarify any issue regarding detailed
documentation and formal requirements to be met. Prospective Bidders might be required to establish
a SPV upfront prior to RFP submission if so required by Applicable Laws for the purpose of obtaining

an authorization.

* %k %k
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Request 111:

Regarding the grid connection, the RFQ provides in its Section 10.1(iv) that the Pre-Qualified Bidder
is expected to present during the second stage of qualification a grid connection offer issued by TSO. To
the extent that the foreign bidders or consortia do not have a legal seat in the Republic of Albania, would
it be acceptable if the offer is received from a single member of the consortium, or all of the members

simultaneously, or the consortium itself?
Answer to Request 111:

This assessment is also part of the due diligence of Prospective Bidders. Prospective Bidders are invited
to reach the competent authority for the relevant permit or authorisation to clarify any issue regarding
detailed documentation and formal requirements to be met, and possible transfer of permits. Prospective
Bidders might also be required to establish a SPV upfront prior to RFP submission if so required by
Applicable Laws for the purpose of obtaining a permit, authorization or offer.

* %k ¥

Request 112:

Regarding the Transmission Lines, Section 10 “Further Information onthe RfP (2nd) Stage”,
para. 10.1 Requirements at the RFP stage of the RFQ Documents, provides that Qualified Bidders must
submit: (viii) Evidence that sufficiently demonstrates availability of land for right of way as required
for the construction and operation of the transmission line for connecting the Project to the grid by TSO
approval and in accordance with the applicable laws No. 43/2015 as amended “On Power Sector”, and
no 7/2017 “On promotion of energy from Renewable sources”. Provided that the ownership of the
transmission line shall belong to the Transmission System Operator, how should the terms and
conditions from such relationships be attributed to the bidders in relation to future property rights of a
third party (i.e. TSO)?

Answer to Request 112:

Ownership, operational arrangements and transfer of the Transmission Line upon completion, to the
TSO, will be further addressed in accordance with the Applicable Laws and the project agreements to

be published not later than at the RFP stage.

* k¥
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Request 113:

Regarding the Transmission Lines, Section 10 “Further Information onthe RfP (2nd) Stage”,
para. 10.1 Requirements at the RFP stage of the RFQ Documents, provides that Qualified Bidders must
submit: (viii) Evidence that sufficiently demonstrates availability of land for right of way as required
for the construction and operation of the transmission line for connecting the Project to the grid by TSO
approval and in accordance with the applicable laws No. 43/2015 as amended “On Power Sector”, and
no 7/2017 “On promotion of energy from Renewable sources”. In case thatit is not possible to
ensure rights of way over certain private properties, to what extent can the expropriation proceedings
apply in this kind of project (similar to other energy projects) in order to resolve hold-up cases, and
shall MIE take a role in this direction if needed, at any case in accordance with the EBRD Performance
Requirement 5 Land Acquisition, Involuntary Resettlement and Economic Displacement, or equivalent
requirements of other IFIs and Appendix 14 of the RFQ documents?

Answer to Request 113:

Prospective Bidders shall reach the grid operator, OST Sh.a., to explore possibility of being transferred
TSO s right of way in accordance with the Applicable Laws, in particular the Civil Code of the Republic
of Albania and the Power Sector Law, for the purpose of constructing the Transmission Line. Further

legal assessment is also part of the due diligence of Prospective Bidders.

Please refer to Answer to Request 31 in connection to the observance of the EBRD Performance
Requirement 5. Prospective Bidder shall take steps and enter into arrangements with the TSO (OST) if
needed, to ensure compliance with the EBRD Performance Requirement 5. In particular, in case of
mandatory easement or right of way over the land transferred to Prospective Bidders by the network
operators for the purpose of installing transmission lines in accordance with the Albanian Civil or other
mandatory transfer of rights if applicable, Prospective Bidders must ensure that any involuntary
resettlement is implemented in accordance with for example the EBRD Performance Requirement 5
Land Acquisition, Involuntary Resettlement and Economic Displacement, or equivalent requirements
of other IFIs and Appendix 14 of the RFQ documents. In particular, this implies avoiding or, when
unavoidable, minimise, involuntary resettlement by exploring alternative project designs, or mitigate
adverse social and economic impacts from land acquisition or restrictions on affected persons’ use of
and access to assets and land; restore or, where possible, improve the livelihoods and standards of living
of displaced persons to pre-displacement levels improve living conditions among physically displaced
persons. For further details, please refer to Appendix 14 Terms of Reference for the Environmental and
Social Impact Assessment Study, in particular section 3.10 Environmental and Social Management

Plan, Land Acquisition and Resettlement Plan.
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The Contracting Authority has been reaching the OST to explain the general wind tender process. The
Contracting Authority cannot however deal with specific land/right of way cases. These are part of the

due diligence of Prospective Bidders.

k%%

Request 114:
What is the deadline for the establishment of consortium?
Answer to Request 115:

The Consortium Agreement, Power Attorney and relevant documentation must be concluded in due
form and in accordance with requirements of Appendix 4, 1.1.3, Part Ill, before submission of the

Qualification Application and be included as part of the Qualification Application.

The validity period of the consortium should be such as to meet the validity requirements of both

RFQ/RFP stages. Please refer to Answer to Request 79 for more details on this point.

k%%

Request 116:

Page 64 of the Qualification Invitation specifies the requirements regarding the wind intensity
measurement campaign. This page mentions that in one location it is preferably one met-mast for every
5-8 turbines or 10-20 MW capacity. In our case we intend to apply for the full capacity of 75 MW in a
single location which has a mountainous terrain. The turbines that are planned to be used have a power
of 5 MW per 1 turbine. Please confirm if it is mandatory that qualified wind consultants must certify:
(a) parameters and configuration of the met-mast, as well as (b) installation and commissioning of the

met-mast? Or is it acceptable to do the certification of only one of the above parameters?
Answer to Request 116:

Both are mandatory.

* k¥

Request 117:

With reference to the latest information shared [following the bidders conference and website

publication], [omission due to non-disclosure / data protection restrictions], you have encouraged us
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to "proactively communicate to the Ministry any issue encountered in this regard during bid

preparation.”

We are currently facing an issue with regards to the process of obtaining ownership certificates for the
land (public) from the state cadastre agency (ASHK) required to apply for the necessary construction

permit for installation of the met masts. [omission due to non-disclosure / data protection restrictions].

Therefore, we would highly appreciate if you (as soon as possible) [omission due to non-disclosure /
data protection restrictions] ask ASHK to please prioritize the case [omission due to non-disclosure /
data protection restrictions].

Answer to Request 117:

The Contracting Authority has encouraged Prospective Bidders to proactively communicate issues
encountered during the permitting process and will employ best efforts to facilitate the permitting
process on a general level. To this effect, a general information note describing the RFQ/RFP
requirements has been sent to the municipalities and other key authorities of relevance. Whilst the
Contracting Authority may employ best efforts to facilitate the authorisation process, by informing other
competent authorities about the wind tender’s general requirements, specific matters and individual
applications are to be dealt with and resolved by such other competent authorities. Therefore, in the
framework of this process, the Competent Authority may not reach ASHK or a municipality on a

concrete individual matter.

* k¥

Request 118:

Could you please confirm whether the met mast installation, with an height 80-100 m, requires approval

of civil and military aviation authorities?
Answer to Request 118:

This assessment is part of the due diligence of Prospective Bidders. However, Prospective Bidders
should take into consideration the provisions of the Air Code of the Republic of Albania, namely articles
60-64. Article 60, paragraph 3 of the Air Code provides that “The construction permit outside the
protected area of the airport is issued with the consent of the CAA, when the height of the construction
exceeds 100 (one hundred) meters above the ground surface. The CAA may impose restrictions on

installations higher than 30 (thirty) meters, which are placed above natural or artificial heights, in
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cases where the highest point of these installations is higher than 100 (one hundred) meters, within a

radius of 15 (fifteen) kilometers around the installation...”

k%%

Request 120:

We refer to MIE’s Invitation for qualification for the selection of onshore wind projects that will receive
support measures, at locations identified by developers (“RFQ”). Pursuant to Section 3.1 (Questions,
Clarifications and Amendments), as Prospective Bidder, we kindly ask your clarification about the
following questions that have arisen while reading the aforementioned invitation: In Appendix 4, Part
VI: Declaration of compatibility of the proposed technology and adherence to international
standards, the RFQ require this declaration under Part VI (pg. 49 RFQ English version) but do not
provide further details about it. The only reference made under the RFP part to this declaration is in
page 42 (RFQ English version): “ix. Binding statement issued by a Pre-Qualified Bidder attesting
compliance of the equipment and of the design, construction, commissioning, and operation of the
Project with the international standards and technical specifications.” In this regard, could you please
clarify whether the Prospective Bidder should follow a template for this declaration, or it can prepare
its own template in this respect? If the Prospective Bidder is a Consortium, should all members of the

Consortium sign this declaration or only the representative of the Consortium?

Answer to Request 120:

The binding declaration is required to be submitted at the RFP (2nd) stage. Contracting Authority will

provide a template for the binding declaration as attachment to the RFP.
%k %k %

Request 121:

In appendix 4/1 "Qualification Criteria" Technical Criterion no. 2 (KK2: Previous Experience 2) defines
as a previous criterion the development and operation of a photovoltaic plant with solar panels (PV) for

the production of energy that includes at least one plant with a capacity of 20 MWp or more... ..

Instead of meeting this criterion, is it foreseen to replace it with a similar criterion, for example: energy
production from a power plant with water, wind, liquefied gas, etc.? Regardless of the installed power

of the similar plant, which can be even greater than 20 MWp.

Answer to Request 121:
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The QC2 criteria requires for Prospective Bidders to have experience in the development and operation
of onshore wind power generation plants, with at least one plant with a capacity of 20 MW or more.
Please refer to the latest version of the RfQ documents in English. The Albanian version had an

inconsistency which has now been amended.

* %k *k

Request 122:

Can a Potential Bidder (in this case our company) submit 2 (two) Qualification Applications for 2 (two)
different development sites of 2 (two) different wind energy production projects? Applications can be
individual of the company or in the framework of the merger of companies. Of course the applications
will have to be for installed power between 10-75 MW, according to the definitions.

Answer to Request 122:

Please note that Appendix 2 (Declaration Form of Application) includes a declaration that “we shall not
participate as a Prospective Bidder in more than one Qualification Application for this Project”.

Therefore, you should not respond to the RfQ with multiple Qualification Applications.

* k¥
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